118th Congress
1st Session

SENATE

Report 118–11

REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES

OF THE

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY UNITED STATES SENATE

DURING THE

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

PURSUANT TO

RULE XXVI OF THE STANDING RULES OF THE UNITED STATES SENATE



APRIL 19, 2023.—ORDERED TO BE PRINTED

39-010

SENATE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY $^{\scriptscriptstyle 1}$

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

RICHARD J. DURBIN, Illinois, Chair

PATRICK J. LEAHY, Vermont
DIANNE FEINSTEIN, California
SHELDON WHITEHOUSE, Rhode Island
AMY KLOBUCHAR, Minnesota
CHRISTOPHER A. COONS, Delaware
RICHARD BLUMENTHAL, Connecticut
MAZIE K. HIRONO, Hawaii
CORY A. BOOKER, New Jersey
ALEX PADILLA, California
JON OSSOFF, Georgia

CHARLES E. GRASSLEY, Iowa,
Ranking Member
LINDSEY O. GRAHAM, South Carolina
JOHN CORNYN, Texas
MICHAEL S. LEE, Utah
TED CRUZ, Texas
BEN SASSE, Nebraska
JOSH HAWLEY, Missouri
TOM COTTON, Arkansas
JOHN KENNEDY, Louisiana
THOM TILLIS, North Carolina
MARSHA BLACKBURN, Tennessee

JOSEPH ZOGBY, Chief Counsel and Staff Director KOLAN L. DAVIS, Republican Chief Counsel and Staff Director

 $^{^1{}m February}$ 3, 2021—The Senate agreed to S.Res. 28 and to S.Res. 32, making majority and minority party appointments to the Senate Committee on the Judiciary for the 117th Congress.

SUBCOMMITTEES 1

COMPETITION POLICY, ANTITRUST, AND CONSUMER RIGHTS

AMY KLOBUCHAR, Minnesota, Chair

PATRICK J. LEAHY, Vermont RICHARD BLUMENTHAL, Connecticut CORY A. BOOKER, New Jersey ON OSSOFF, Georgia MICHAEL S. LEE, Utah, Ranking Member JOSH HAWLEY, Missouri TOM COTTON, Arkansas THOM TILLIS, North Carolina MARSHA BLACKBURN, Tennessee

THE CONSTITUTION

RICHARD BLUMENTHAL, Connecticut, Chair

DIANNE FEINSTEIN, California SHELDON WHITEHOUSE, Rhode Island JON OSSOFF, Georgia TED CRUZ, Texas, Ranking Member JOHN CORNYN, Texas MICHAEL S. LEE, Utah BEN SASSE, Nebraska

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND COUNTERTERRORISM

CORY A. BOOKER, New Jersey, Chair

PATRICK J. LEAHY, Vermont DIANNE FEINSTEIN, California SHELDON WHITEHOUSE, Rhode Island AMY KLOBUCHAR, Minnesota ALEX PADILLA, California JON OSSOFF, Georgia TOM COTTON, Arkansas, Ranking Member LINDSEY O. GRAHAM, South Carolina JOHN CORNYN, Texas MICHAEL S. LEE, Utah TED CRUZ, Texas JOSH HAWLEY, Missouri JOHN KENNEDY, Louisiana

FEDERAL COURTS, OVERSIGHT, AGENCY ACTION, AND FEDERAL RIGHTS

SHELDON WHITEHOUSE, Rhode Island, Chair

PATRICK J. LEAHY, Vermont MAZIE K. HIRONO, Hawaii CORY A. BOOKER, New Jersey ALEX PADILLA, California JON OSSOFF, Georgia JOHN KENNEDY, Louisiana, Ranking Member LINDSEY O. GRAHAM, South Carolina MICHAEL S. LEE, Utah TED CRUZ, Texas BEN SASSE, Nebraska THOM TILLIS, North Carolina

HUMAN RIGHTS AND THE LAW

DIANNE FEINSTEIN, California, Chair

CHRISTOPHER A. COONS, Delaware RICHARD BLUMENTHAL, Connecticut

ments for the 117th Congress.

JOSH HAWLEY, Missouri, Ranking Member BEN SASSE, Nebraska

JOHN KENNEDY, Louisiana

¹March 1, 2021—The Senate Committee on the Judiciary agreed to Subcommittee assign-

IMMIGRATION, CITIZENSHIP, AND BORDER SAFETY

ALEX PADILLA, California, Chair

DIANNE FEINSTEIN, California AMY KLOBUCHAR, Minnesota CHRISTOPHER A. COONS, Delaware RICHARD BLUMENTHAL, Connecticut MAZIE K. HIRONO, Hawaii CORY A. BOOKER, New Jersey JOHN CORNYN, Texas, Ranking Member LINDSEY O. GRAHAM, South Carolina TED CRUZ, Texas TOM COTTON, Arkansas JOHN KENNEDY, Louisiana THOM TILLIS, North Carolina MARSHA BLACKBURN, Tennessee

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

PATRICK J. LEAHY, Vermont, Chair

CHRISTOPHER A. COONS, Delaware MAZIE K. HIRONO, Hawaii ALEX PADILLA, California THOM TILLIS, North Carolina, Ranking
Member
JOHN CORNYN, Texas
TOM COTTON, Arkansas
MARSHA BLACKBURN, Tennessee

PRIVACY, TECHNOLOGY, AND THE LAW

CHRISTOPHER A. COONS, Delaware, Chair

SHELDON WHITEHOUSE, Rhode Island AMY KLOBUCHAR, Minnesota MAZIE K. HIRONO, Hawaii JON OSSOFF, Georgia BEN SASSE, Nebraska, Ranking Member LINDSEY O. GRAHAM, South Carolina JOSH HAWLEY, Missouri JOHN KENNEDY, Louisiana MARSHA BLACKBURN, Tennessee

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

U.S. SENATE, COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY, Washington, DC, March 31, 2023

Hon. Sonceria Ann Berry, Secretary, U.S. Senate, Washington, DC.

DEAR Ms. Secretary: In accordance with Rule XXVI of the Standing Rules of the United States Senate, I am transmitting herewith a report on the activities of the Committee on the Judiciary of the United States Senate for the 117th Congress.

Sincerely,

RICHARD J. DURBIN, Chair

Enclosure

CONTENTS

	Page
Committee Membership	ĬI
Subcommittees	III
Letter of Transmittal	V
Contents	VII
Jurisdiction of the Senate Committee on the Judiciary	1
Jurisdiction of Subcommittees of the Senate Committee on the Judiciary	2
Rules of the Senate Committee on the Judiciary	4
Tabulation of Legislation Referred to the Committee	7
Tabulation of Nominations Referred to the Committee	7
Publications Issued by the Committee:	
Senate Reports	8
Summary of Activities of the Committee during the 117th Congress:	
I. Overview	8
II. Public Laws	8
III. Bills and Resolutions in Order of Date Reported by the Committee	10
IV. Business Meetings of the Committee	11
V. Hearings of the Committee	28
VI. Nominations and Confirmations:	
Supreme Court of the United States	36
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges	36
U.S. District Court Judges	47
U.S. Court of Federal Claims	73
U.S. Court of International Trade	74
U.S. Department of Justice	74
U.S. Attorneys	79
U.S. Marshals	89
U.S. Department of Commerce	92
Department of Homeland Security	92
Administrative Conference of the United States	93
Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board	93
United States Sentencing Commission	94
Executive Office of the President	95

REPORT 118–11

REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY DURING THE 117TH CONGRESS

APRIL 19, 2023.—Ordered to be printed

Mr. Durbin, from the Committee on the Judiciary, submitted the following

REPORT

JURISDICTION OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

Pursuant to Rule XXV of the Standing Rules of the United States Senate, all proposed legislation, messages, petitions, memorials, and other matters relating to the following subjects are referred to the Senate Committee on the Judiciary:

- 1. Apportionment of Representatives.
- 2. Bankruptcy, mutiny, espionage, and counterfeiting.
- 3. Civil liberties.
- 4. Constitutional amendments.
- 5. Federal courts and judges.
- 6. Government information.
- 7. Holidays and celebrations.
- 8. Immigration and naturalization.
- 9. Interstate compacts generally.
- 10. Judicial proceedings, civil and criminal, generally.
- 11. Local courts in the territories and possessions.
- 12. Measures relating to claims against the United States.
- 13. National penitentiaries.
- 14. Patent Office.
- 15. Patents, copyrights, and trademarks.
- 16. Protection of trade and commerce against unlawful restraints and monopolies.
- 17. Revision and codification of the statutes of the United
- 18. State and territorial boundary lines.

JURISDICTION OF SUBCOMMITTEES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

COMPETITION POLICY, ANTITRUST, AND CONSUMER RIGHTS

Jurisdiction: (1) Oversight of antitrust law and competition policy, including the Sherman, Clayton and Federal Trade Commission Acts; (2) Oversight of antitrust enforcement and competition policy at the Justice Department; (3) Oversight of antitrust enforcement and competition policy at the Federal Trade Commission; (4) Oversight of competition policy at other federal agencies.

THE CONSTITUTION

Jurisdiction: (1) Constitutional amendments; (2) Oversight of the Civil Rights Division of the Department of Justice; (3) Enforcement and protection of constitutional rights; (4) Statutory guarantees of civil rights and civil liberties; (5) Separation of powers; (6) Federal-State relations; and (7) Interstate compacts.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND COUNTERTERRORISM

Jurisdiction: (1) Oversight of the Department of Justice's (a) Criminal Division, (b) Drug Enforcement Administration, (c) Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys, (d) Office on Violence Against Women, (e) U.S. Marshals Service, (f) Community Oriented Policing Services and related law enforcement grants, (g) Bureau of Prisons, (h) Office of the Pardon Attorney, (i) U.S. Parole Commission, (j) Federal Bureau of Investigation, and (k) Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, as it relates to crime or drug policy; (2) Oversight of the U.S. Sentencing Commission; (3) Youth violence and directly related issues; (4) Federal programs under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as amended (including the Runaway and Homeless Youth Act); (5) Criminal justice and victims' rights policy; (6) Oversight of the Office of National Drug Control Policy; (7) Oversight of the U.S. Secret Service; (8) Corrections, rehabilitation, reentry and other detention-related policy; and (9) Parole and probation policy; (10) Oversight of anti-terrorism enforcement and policy; (11) Oversight of Department of Homeland Security functions as they relate to anti-terrorism enforcement and policy; (12) Oversight of State Department consular operations as they relate to anti-terrorism enforcement and policy; (13) Oversight of encryption policies and export licensing; and (14) Oversight of espionage laws and their enforcement.

FEDERAL COURTS, OVERSIGHT, AGENCY ACTION, AND FEDERAL RIGHTS

Jurisdiction: (1) Federal court jurisdiction, administration and management; (2) Rules of evidence and procedure; (3) Creation of new courts and judgeships; (4) Bankruptcy; (5) Legal reform and liability issues; (6) Local courts in territories and possessions; (7) Administrative practices and procedures including agency rulemaking and adjudication; (8) Judicial review of agency action; (9) Third party enforcement of federal rights; (10) Oversight of the Depart-

ment of Justice grant programs, as well as government waste and abuse; (11) Private relief bills other than immigration; and (12) Oversight of the Foreign Claims Settlement Act.

HUMAN RIGHTS AND THE LAW

Jurisdiction: (1) Human rights laws and policies; (2) Enforcement and implementation of human rights laws; (3) Judicial proceedings regarding human rights laws; and (4) Judicial and executive branch interpretations of human rights laws.

IMMIGRATION, CITIZENSHIP, AND BORDER SAFETY

Jurisdiction: (1) Immigration, citizenship, and refugee laws; (2) Oversight of the immigration functions of the Department of Homeland Security, including U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, and Ombudsman Citizenship and Immigration Services; (3) Oversight of the immigration-related functions of the Department of Justice, the Department of State, the Department of Health and Human Services Office of Refugee Resettlement, and the Department of Labor; (4) Oversight of international migration, internally displaced persons, and refugee laws and policy; and (5) Private immigration relief bills.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Jurisdiction: (1) the United States Patent and Trademark Office; (2) the United States Copyright Office; (3) Oversight of the functions of the federal government as they relate to intellectual property; (4) Patents; (5) Copyrights; (6) Trademarks; and (7) Trade Secrets.

PRIVACY, TECHNOLOGY, AND THE LAW

Jurisdiction: (1) Oversight of laws and policies governing the collection, protection, use and dissemination of personally identifiable information by the private sector and by the government, including online privacy issues; (2) Use of technology to protect privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties; enhance the free flow of information; and encourage innovation; and (3) Privacy and civil liberties implications of new or emerging technologies.

RULES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY ¹

I. MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

1. Meetings of the Committee may be called by the Chair as he or she may deem necessary on at least three calendar days' notice of the date, time, place and subject matter of the meeting, or in the alternative with the consent of the Ranking Minority Member, or pursuant to the provision of the Standing Rules of the Senate, as amended

2. Unless a different date and time are set by the Chair pursuant to (1) of this section, Committee meetings shall be held beginning at 10:00 a.m. on Thursdays the Senate is in session, which shall be the regular meeting day for the transaction of business.

3. At the request of any member, or by action of the Chair, a bill, matter, or nomination on the agenda of the Committee may be held over until the next meeting of the Committee or for one week, whichever occurs later.

II. HEARINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

- 1. The Committee shall provide a public announcement of the date, time, place and subject matter of any hearing to be conducted by the Committee or any Subcommittee at least seven calendar days prior to the commencement of that hearing, unless the Chair with the consent of the Ranking Minority Member determines that good cause exists to begin such hearing at an earlier date. Witnesses shall provide a written statement of their testimony and curriculum vitae to the Committee at least 24 hours preceding the hearings in as many copies as the Chair of the Committee or Subcommittee prescribes.
- 2. In the event 14 calendar days' notice of a hearing has been made, witnesses appearing before the Committee, including any witness representing a Government agency, must file with the Committee at least 48 hours preceding appearance written statements of their testimony and curriculum vitae in as many copies as the Chair of the Committee or Subcommittee prescribes.
- 3. In the event a witness fails timely to file the written statement in accordance with this rule, the Chair may permit the witness to testify, or deny the witness the privilege of testifying before the Committee, or permit the witness to testify in response to questions from Senators without the benefit of giving an opening statement.

III. QUORUMS

1. Seven Members of the Committee, actually present, shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of discussing business. Nine Members of the Committee, including at least two Members of the minority, shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of transacting business. No bill, matter, or nomination shall be ordered reported from the Committee, however, unless a majority of the Committee

¹March 1, 2021—Approved by the Senate Committee on the Judiciary and as printed in the Congressional Record, pages S992-S993.

is actually present at the time such action is taken and a majority of those present support the action taken.

2. For the purpose of taking down sworn testimony, a quorum of the Committee and each Subcommittee thereof, now or hereafter appointed, shall consist of one Senator.

IV. BRINGING A MATTER TO A VOTE

The Chair shall entertain a non-debatable motion to bring a matter before the Committee to a vote. If there is objection to bring the matter to a vote without further debate, a roll call vote of the Committee shall be taken, and debate shall be terminated if the motion to bring the matter to a vote without further debate passes with twelve votes in the affirmative, one of which must be cast by the minority.

V. AMENDMENTS

- 1. Provided at least seven calendars days' notice of the agenda is given, and the text of the proposed bill or resolution has been made available at least seven calendar days in advance, it shall not be in order for the Committee to consider any amendment in the first degree proposed to any measure under consideration by the Committee unless such amendment has been delivered to the office of the Committee and circulated via e-mail to each of the offices by at least 5:00 p.m. the day prior to the scheduled start of the meeting.
- 2. It shall be in order, without prior notice, for a Member to offer a motion to strike a single section of any bill, resolution, or amendment under consideration.
- 3. The time limit imposed on the filing of amendments shall apply to no more than three bills identified by the Chair and included on the Committee's legislative agenda.
- 4. This section of the rule may be waived by agreement of the Chair and the Ranking Minority Member.

VI. PROXY VOTING

When a recorded vote is taken in the Committee on any bill, resolution, amendment, or any other question, a quorum being present, Members who are unable to attend the meeting may submit votes by proxy, in writing or by telephone, or through personal instructions. A proxy must be specific with respect to the matters it addresses.

VII. SUBCOMMITTEES

- 1. Any Member of the Committee may sit with any Subcommittee during its hearings or any other meeting, but shall not have the authority to vote on any matter before the Subcommittee unless a Member of such Subcommittee.
- 2. Subcommittees shall be considered de novo whenever there is a change in the Subcommittee chair and seniority on the particular Subcommittee shall not necessarily apply.
- 3. Except for matters retained at the full Committee, matters shall be referred to the appropriate Subcommittee or Subcommittees by the Chair, except as agreed by a majority vote of the Com-

mittee or by the agreement of the Chair and the Ranking Minority Member.

4. Provided all members of the Subcommittee consent, a bill or other matter may be polled out of the Subcommittee. In order to be polled out of a Subcommittee, a majority of the members of the Subcommittee who vote must vote in favor of reporting the bill or matter to the Committee.

VIII. ATTENDANCE RULES

- 1. Official attendance at all Committee business meetings of the Committee shall be kept by the Committee Clerk. Official attendance at all Subcommittee business meetings shall be kept by the Subcommittee Clerk.
- 2. Official attendance at all hearings shall be kept, provided that Senators are notified by the Committee Chair and Ranking Minority Member, in the case of Committee hearings, and by the Subcommittee Chair and Ranking Minority Member, in the case of Subcommittee Hearings, 48 hours in advance of the hearing that attendance will be taken; otherwise, no attendance will be taken. Attendance at all hearings is encouraged.

IX. SUBPOENAS

The Chair of the Committee, with the agreement of the Ranking Member or by a vote of the Committee, may subpoen the attendance of a witness at a Committee or Subcommittee hearing or Committee deposition, or the production of memoranda, documents, records, or any other materials. Any such subpoen shall be issued upon the signature of the Chair or any other Member of the Committee designated by the Chair.

X. DEPOSITIONS

- 1. Any subpoena issued for a deposition that is to be conducted by staff shall be accompanied by a notice of deposition identifying the Majority staff officers designated by the Chair and the Minority staff officers designated by the Ranking Member to take the deposition, and the Majority and Minority shall be afforded the opportunity to participate on equal terms.
- 2. Unless waived by agreement of the Chair and Ranking Member, any deposition shall have at least one Member present for the duration of the deposition. All Members shall be notified of the date, time, and location of any deposition.
- 3. Any Member of the Committee may attend and participate in the taking of any deposition.
- 4. A witness at a deposition shall be examined upon oath administered by an individual authorized by law to administer oaths, or administered by any Member of the Committee if one is present.
 - 5. Unless otherwise specified, the deposition shall be in private.

TABULATION OF LEGISLATION REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE

Public:	
Senate Bills	. 596
Senate Resolutions	. 154
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	. 6
Senate Joint Resolutions	. 24
Total, public	. 780
Total, Senate	. 780
PASSED HOUSE AND REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE	
Public: House Bills	. 50
House Concurrent Resolutions	. 1
Total, public	. 51
Private: House Bills	. 4
Total, private	
•	
Total, House	. 55
Total legislation referred, House and Senate	. 835
TABULATION OF NOMINATIONS REFERE TO THE COMMITTEE	ED
NOMINATIONS	
Supreme Court of the United States	. 41
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges	. 41 . 122
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges	. 41 . 122 . 6
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 11
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Administrator of Drug Enforcement Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 11 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Administrator of Drug Enforcement Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives Director Community Relations Service	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 11 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Administrator of Drug Enforcement Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives Director, Community Relations Service Director, United States Marshals Service Director, Violence Against Women Office	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Assistant Attorneys General Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives Director, Community Relations Service Director, Violence Against Women Office Solicitor General of the United States	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 2 . 1 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Administrator of Drug Enforcement Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives Director, United States Marshals Service Director, Violence Against Women Office Solicitor General of the United States U.S. Attorneys	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Administrator of Drug Enforcement Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives Director, United States Marshals Service Director, Violence Against Women Office Solicitor General of the United States U.S. Attorneys U.S. Marshals Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property, and Director of the	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Administrator of Drug Enforcement Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives Director, Community Relations Service Director, United States Marshals Service Director, Violence Against Women Office Solicitor General of the United States U.S. Attorneys U.S. Attorneys U.S. Marshals Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property, and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office Director of the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1
U.S. Court of Appeals Judges U.S. District Court Judges U.S. Court of Federal Claims Judges U.S. Court of International Trade Judges Attorney General Deputy Attorney General Associate Attorney General Assistant Attorneys General Administrator of Drug Enforcement Commissioner, United States Parole Commission Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives Director, United States Marshals Service Director, Violence Against Women Office Solicitor General of the United States U.S. Attorneys U.S. Marshals Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property, and Director of the	. 41 . 122 . 6 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1

Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board	4
Chair, United States Sentencing Commission	1
Member of the United States Sentencing Commission	7
Director of National Drug Control Policy	1
Total nominations	300 ¹

PUBLICATIONS ISSUED BY THE COMMITTEE

SENATE REPORTS

S. Rpt. 117-7 (April 12, 2021) Report on the Activities of the Committee on the Judiciary, United States Senate, During the One Hundred Sixteenth Congress.

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE DURING THE 117TH CONGRESS

I. OVERVIEW

During the 117th Congress, the full Senate Judiciary Committee and its eight subcommittees met on 64 occasions for legislative and oversight hearings, and met on 39 occasions for hearings on nominations. The full Committee met in executive session on 50 occasions.

Six hundred forty-nine (649) Senate and House bills and 184 Senate and House resolutions, concurrent resolutions, joint resolutions, and amendments were referred to the Committee. The Committee reported to the Senate 31 Senate and House bills and resolutions. The Senate passed 48 Senate and House bills that were referred to the Committee. Of those 37 bills, 33 became Public Law. Further, the Senate agreed to 55 Senate resolutions that were referred to the Committee.

Three hundred (300) judicial and executive nominations were referred to the Committee. The Senate confirmed 205 nominees.

II. PUBLIC LAWS

Thirty-one (31) bills referred to the Committee on the Judiciary, during the 117th Congress, became public law:

Public Law 117-17 (S.475), June 17, 2021—Juneteenth National Independence Day Act

Public Law 117-26 (S. 1340), July 6, 2021—A bill to amend title 28, United States Code, to redefine the eastern and middle judicial districts of North Carolina

Public Law 117–36 (H.R. 1002), August 6, 2021—Debarment Enforcement of Bad Actor Registrants Act of 2021 (DEBAR Act of 2021)

Public Law 117-53 (H.R. 1899), October 10, 2021—Ensuring Compliance Against Drug Diversion Act of 2021

¹The Committee considered 279 unique nominations. The 300 figure includes one nomination the Committee reconsidered after being withdrawn and renominated by the President, and 20 nominations in which the Committee reconsidered individual nominees who had been returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate, and subsequently renominated by the President.

- Public Law 117-59 (S.921), October 18, 2021—Jaime Zapata and Victor Avila Federal Officers and Employees Protection Act
- Public Law 117-60 (S. 1502), October 18, 2021—Confidentiality Opportunities for Peer Support Counseling Act (COPS Counseling Act)
- Public Law 117-61 (S. 1511), October 18, 2021—Protecting America's First Responders Act of 2021
- Public Law 117-99 (S.854), March 14, 2022—Methamphetamine Response Act of 2021
- Public Law 117-116 (S. 2629), May 5, 2022—Better Cybercrime Metrics Act
- Public Law 117-148 (S.4160), June 16, 2022—Supreme Court Police Parity Act of 2022
- Public Law 117–151 (S.3823), June 21, 2022—Bankruptcy Threshold Adjustment and Technical Corrections Act
- Public Law 117-164 (H.R. 3359), August 3, 2022—Homicide Victims' Families' Rights Act of 2021
- Public Law 117-170 (H.R. 2992), August 16, 2022—Traumatic Brain Injury and Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder Law Enforcement Training Act
- Public Law 117-172 (H.R. 6943), August 16, 2022—Public Safety Officer Support Act of 2022
- Public Law 117–176 (S. 3103), September 16, 2022—Eliminating Limits to Justice for Child Sex Abuse Victims Act of 2022
- Public Law 117–201 (S. 169), October 17, 2022—Artistic Recognition for Talented Students Act (ARTS Act)
- Public Law 117-224 (S. 4524), December 7, 2022—Speak Out Act
- Public Law 117-245 (H.R. 5796), December 20, 2022—Patents for Humanity Act of 2022
- Public Law 117-250 (S. 2796), December 20, 2022—Rural Opioid Abuse Prevention Act
- Public Law 117-252 (S.3115), December 20, 2022—Pro bono Work to Empower and Represent Act of 2021 (POWER 2.0 Act)
- Public Law 117–262 (S. 4834), December 21, 2022—Providing Resources, Officers, and Technology to Eradicate Cyber Threats to Our Children Act of 2022 (PROTECT Our Children Act of 2022)
- Public Law 117-272 (H.R. 3285), December 27, 2022—21st Century President Act
- Public Law 117-286 (H.R. 5961), December 27, 2022—To make revisions in title 5, United States Code, as necessary to keep the title current, and to make technical amendments to improve the United States Code.
- Public Law 117-321 (S. 2899), December 27, 2022—Prison Camera Reform Act of 2021
- Public Law 117-323 (S.3846), December 27, 2022—Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Reauthorization Act of 2022
- Public Law 117-325 (S. 4003), December 27, 2022—Law Enforcement De-Escalation Training Act of 2022
- Public Law 117-347 (S. 3946), January 5, 2023—Abolish Trafficking Reauthorization Act of 2022
- Public Law 117-347 (S.3949), January 5, 2023—Trafficking Victims Prevention and Protection Reauthorization Act of 2022
- Public Law 117-351 (S.4340), January 5, 2023—Justice for Victims of War Crimes Act
- Public Law 117-354 (S.4926), January 5, 2023—Respect for Child Survivors Act
- Public Law 117–360 (S.5168), January 5, 2023—Energy Security and Lightering Independence Act of 2022

III. BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS IN ORDER OF DATE REPORTED BY THE COMMITTEE

- S. Res. 69—An original resolution authorizing expenditures by the Committee on the Judiciary (February 22, 2021)
- S. 2614—Open Courts Act of 2021 (March 15, 2021)
- S. 921—Jaime Zapata and Victor Avila Federal Officers and Employees Protection Act (May 20, 2021), became Public Law 117–59
- S. 169—Artistic Recognition for Talented Students Act (ARTS Act) (June 8, 2021), became Public Law 117–201
- S. 312—COVID-19 Safer Detention Act of 2021 (June 8, 2021)
- S. 601—Prohibiting Punishment of Acquitted Conduct Act of 2021 (July 12, 2021)
- S. 1014—First Step Implementation Act of 2021 (July 12, 2021)
- S. 2429—Administrative False Claims Act of 2021 (November 1, 2021)
- S. 2428—False Claims Amendments Act of 2021 (November 16, 2021)
- S. 2342—Ending Forced Arbitration of Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment Act of 2021 (November 17, 2021)
- S. 2629—Better Cybercrime Metrics Act (December 1, 2021), became Public Law 117–116
- S. 1425—Stop Significant and Time-wasting Abuse Limiting Legitimate Innovation of New Generics Act (Stop STALLING Act) (December 8, 2021)
- S. 1428—Preserve Access to Affordable Generics and Biosimilars Act (December 9, 2021)
- S. 2502—Kenneth P. Thompson Begin Again Act (December 13, 2021)
- S. 2340—Daniel Anderl Judicial Security and Privacy Act of 2021 (December 16, 2021)
- S. 998—Driving for Opportunity Act of 2021 (February 3, 2022)
- S. 1787—State Antitrust Enforcement Venue Act of 2021 (February 3, 2022)
- S. 2710—Open App Markets Act (February 17, 2022)
- S.3103—Eliminating Limits to Justice for Child Sex Abuse Victims Act of 2022 (February 17, 2022), became Public Law 117–176
- S. 2992—American Innovation and Choice Online Act (March 2, 2022)
- S. 3846—Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Reauthorization Act of 2022 (May 17, 2022), became Public Law 117–323
- S. 2151—A bill to amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide that COPS grant funds may be used for local law enforcement recruits to attend schools or academies if the recruits agree to serve in precincts of law enforcement agencies in their communities (June 14, 2022)
- S. 3635—Public Safety Officer Support Act of 2022 (June 14, 2022)
- S. 3860—Invest to Protect Act of 2022 (June 14, 2022)
- S. 4003—Law Enforcement De-Escalation Training Act of 2022 (June 14, 2022), became Public Law 117–325
- S. 4007—Fighting Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder Act of 2022 (June 14, 2022)
- S. 4430—Interagency Patent Coordination and Improvement Act of 2022 (August 2, 2022)
- **S. 4524**—Speak Out Act (September 20, 2022), became Public Law 117–224
- S. 977—No Oil Producing and Exporting Cartels Act of 2021 (NOPEC) (October 18, 2022)
- S. 673—Journalism Competition and Preservation Act of 2022 (November 28, 2022)
- S. 2773—Unleashing American Innovators Act of 2022 (December 1, 2022)

IV. BUSINESS MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

- March 1, 2021—The Committee ordered favorably reported its rules of procedure for the 117th Congress and announced the following Subcommittee assignments:
 - Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights: Senators Klobuchar (Chair), Leahy, Blumenthal, Booker, Ossoff, Lee (Ranking Member), Hawley, Cotton, Tillis, and Blackburn.
 Subcommittee on The Constitution: Senators Blumenthal (Chair), Feinstein,

Whitehouse, Ossoff, Cruz (Ranking Member), Cornyn, Lee, and Sasse.

- Subcommittee on Criminal Justice and Counterterrorism: Senators Booker (Chair), Leahy, Feinstein, Whitehouse, Klobuchar, Padilla, Ossoff, Cotton
- (Ranking Member), Graham, Cornyn, Lee, Cruz, Hawley, and Kennedy.

 Subcommittee on Federal Courts, Oversight, Agency Action, and Federal Rights:
 Senators Whitehouse (Chair), Leahy, Hirono, Booker, Padilla, Ossoff, Kennedy (Ranking Member), Graham, Lee, Cruz, Sasse, and Tillis.

Subcommittee on Human Rights and the Law: Senators Feinstein (Chair), Coons, Blumenthal, Hawley (Ranking Member), Sasse, and Kennedy.

Subcommittee on Intellectual Property: Senators Leahy (Chair), Coons, Hirono, Guntary, Coons, Hirono, Booker, Cornyn (Ranking Member), Graham, Cruz, Cotton, Kennedy, Tillis, and Blackburn.

Padilla, Tillis (Ranking Member), Cornyn, Cotton, and Blackburn.
Subcommittee on Privacy, Technology, and the Law: Senators Coons (Chair), Whitehouse, Klobuchar, Hirono, Ossoff, Sasse (Ranking Member), Cornyn, Cotton, and Blackburn.

The following nomination was ordered favorably reported: Merrick Brian Garland, of Maryland, to be Attorney General.

March 18, 2021—The Committee held over the following nominations:

Lisa Ó. Monaco, of the District of Columbia, to be Deputy Attorney General. Vanita Gupta, of Virginia, to be Associate Attorney General.

The Committee held over the following bills:

- S. 632—Inventor Diversity for Economic Advancement Act of 2021 (IDEA Act). S. 169—Artistic Recognition for Talented Students Act (ARTS Act).
- March 25, 2021—The following nomination was ordered favorably reported: Lisa O. Monaco, of the District of Columbia, to be Deputy Attorney General.
 - The following nomination resulted in a tie vote to favorably report out of Com-

Vanita Gupta, of Virginia, to be Associate Attorney General.

The Committee held over the following bills:

- S. 632—Inventor Diversity for Economic Advancement Act of 2021 (IDEA Act). S. 169—Artistic Recognition for Talented Students Act (ARTS Act).
- April 29, 2021—The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:
 - S. 632—Inventor Diversity for Economic Advancement Act of 2021 (IDEA Act). The Committee considered the following amendments:

Hirono Amendment (Managers') OLL21421 adopted without objection.

Cruz Amendment OLL21432 failed by roll call vote.

Cruz Amendment OLL21444 failed by roll call vote.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported: S. 69—Artistic Recognition for Talented Students Act (ARTS Act).

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 228—The Merger Filing Fee Modernization Act.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Kristen M. Clarke, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division. Todd Sunhwae Kim, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

May 13, 2021—The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Kristen M. Clarke, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division.

The following nomination was ordered favorably reported:

Todd Sunhwae Kim, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

The Committee held over the following nominations: Ketanji Brown Jackson, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit.

Candace Jackson-Akiwumi, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit.

Julien Xavier Neals, to be United States District Judge for the District of New

Zahid N. Quraishi, to be United States District Judge for the District of New

Regina M. Rodriguez, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colo-

The following bills were ordered favorably reported:

S. 228—The Merger Filing Fee Modernization Act.

S. 1511—Protecting America's First Responders Act.

The following bills were ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S.921-Jaime Zapata and Victor Avila Federal Law Enforcement Protection Act.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment ALB21717 adopted by unanimous consent.

S. 1502—Confidentiality Opportunities for Peer Support Counseling Act.

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Managers' Amendment DUN21308 adopted by unanimous consent. Cruz Amendment DUN21343 adopted by voice vote.

Booker Amendment DUN21355 to Cruz DUN21343 adopted by voice vote.

May 20, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Ketanji Brown Jackson, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit.

Candace Jackson-Akiwumi, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh

Julien Xavier Neals, to be United States District Judge for the District of New

Zahid N. Quraishi, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey

Regina M. Rodriguez, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colo-

The Committee held over the following bills:

S. 312—COVID-19 Safer Detention Act of 2021. S. 601—Prohibiting Punishment of Acquitted Conduct Act of 2021.

S. 1014—First Step Implementation Act of 2021.

May 27, 2021—The Committee held over the following nominations:

Deborah L. Boardman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland.

Lydia Kay Griggsby, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland.

Ronald L. Davis, to be Director of the United States Marshals Service.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 312-COVID-19 Safer Detention Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Managers' Amendment ALB21858 adopted by unanimous consent.

Cornyn Amendment ALB21861 failed by roll call vote. Cotton Amendment OLL21734 failed by roll call vote.

Cruz Amendment to Cruz Amendment SIL21646 failed by roll call vote.

The Committee held over the following bills:

S. 601—Prohibiting Punishment of Acquitted Conduct Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment ALB21859 adopted by unanimous consent.

S. 1014—First Step Implementation Act of 2021.

June 10, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Deborah L. Boardman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland

Lydia Kay Griggsby, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland.

Ronald L. Davis, to be Director of the United States Marshals Service.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Tiffany P. Cunningham, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Cir-

Margaret Irene Strickland, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico.

David H. Chipman, to be Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives.

Ur Mendoza Jaddou, to be Director, United States Citizenship and Immigration

Anne Milgram, to be Administrator of Drug Enforcement.

Kenneth Allen Polite, Jr., to be an Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Divi-

The following bills were ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 601—Prohibiting Punishment of Acquitted Conduct Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Whitehouse Amendment OLL21770 adopted as amended by voice vote. Whitehouse Amendment ALB21958 to Whitehouse Amendment OLL21770 adopted by voice vote.

S. 1014—First Step Implementation Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Managers' Amendment ALB21864 adopted by unanimous consent.

Lee Amendment HEN21803 adopted by voice vote.

Cornyn Amendment ALB21983 failed by roll call vote.

Cruz Amendment ALB21901 failed by roll call vote.

Cruz Amendment ALB21988 failed by roll call vote.

Cruz Amendment ALB21923 failed by roll call vote.

June 17, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Tiffany P. Cunningham, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Cir-

Anne Milgram, to be Administrator of Drug Enforcement.

Kenneth Allen Polite, Jr., to be an Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Divi-

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Margaret Irene Strickland, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico.

David H. Chipman, to be Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives.

Ur Mendoza Jaddou, to be Director, United States Citizenship and Immigration

The Committee held over the following bills: S. 807—Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2021.

S. 818—Sunshine in the Courtroom Act of 2021.

June 24, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Margaret Irene Strickland, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico

Ur Mendoza Jaddou, to be Director, United States Citizenship and Immigration Services.

The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

David H. Chipman, to be Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Eunice C. Lee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Veronica S. Rossman, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit. David G. Estudillo, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.

- Lauren J. King, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
- Tana Lin, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
- The following bills were ordered favorably reported:
 - S. 807—Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2021.
 - The Committee considered the following amendments:
 - Cruz Amendment SIL21744 failed by roll call vote. Cruz Amendment SIL21757 failed by roll call vote.
 - S. 818—Sunshine in the Courtroom Act of 2021.
- July 15, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:
 - Eunice C. Lee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit.

 Veronica S. Rossman, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit.
 - David G. Estudillo, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - Lauren J. King, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - Tana Lin, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - The Committee held over the following nominations:
 - Gustavo A. Gelpi, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit.
 - Angel Kelley, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachu-
 - Christine P. O'Hearn, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey.
 - Helaine Ann Greenfeld, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs
 - Christopher H. Schroeder, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel.
- July 22, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Gustavo A. Gelpi, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit.

 - Angel Kelley, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachu-
 - Christine P. O'Hearn, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey.
 - Helaine Ann Greenfeld, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs
 - Christopher H. Schroeder, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal
 - The Committee held over the following bills:
 - S. 1425—Stop Significant and Time-wasting Abuse Limiting Legitimate Innovation of New Generics Act (Stop STALLING Act). S. 1428—Preserve Access to Affordable Generics and Biosimilars Act.

 - S. 1388—Prescription Pricing for the People Act of 2021.
 - S. 1435—Affordable Prescriptions for Patients Act of 2021.
- July 29, 2021—The Committee held over the following nominations:

 - Myrna Pérez, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Jia M. Cobb, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia. Sarah A.L. Merriam, to be United States District Judge for the District of Con-
 - necticut. Florence Y. Pan, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia. Karen McGlashan Williams, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey.
 - Matthew G. Olsen, to be an Assistant Attorney General, National Security Divi-
 - The following bills were ordered favorably reported:
 - S. 1425—Stop Significant and Time-wasting Abuse Limiting Legitimate Innovation of New Generics Act (Stop STALLING Act).
 - S. 1388—Prescription Pricing for the People Act of 2021.
- The following bills were ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:
 - S. 1428—Preserve Access to Affordable Generics and Biosimilars Act.
 - The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment TAM21F07 adopted by unanimous consent.

S. 1435—Affordable Prescriptions for Patients Act of 2021

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Managers' Amendment SIL21862 adopted by unanimous consent.

Lee Amendment TAM21F01 adopted by voice vote.

Cornyn Amendment SIL21876 to Lee Amendment TAM21F01 adopted by voice vote.

August 5, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Myrna Pérez, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit.

Jia M. Cobb, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia. Sarah A.L. Merriam, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut.

Florence Y. Pan, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia. Karen McGlashan Williams, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey.

Matthew G. Olsen, to be an Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division.

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 1787—State Antitrust Enforcement Venue Act of 2021.

September 23, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Toby J. Heytens, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit.

Patricia Tolliver Giles, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia.

Michael S. Nachmanoff, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia.

Sarala Vidya Nagala, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut.

Omar Antonio Williams, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut.

Hampton Y. Dellinger, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Policy.

Erek L. Barron, to be United States Attorney for the District of Maryland.

Nicholas W. Brown, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Washington.

Matthew M. Graves, to be United States Attorney for the District of Columbia. Clifford D. Johnson, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Indiana

Zachary A. Myers, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Indiana.

Trini E. Ross, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of New York.

Vanessa Waldref, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Washington.

The following bills were ordered favorably reported:

S. 1787—State Antitrust Enforcement Venue Act of 2021.

S. 2502—Kenneth P. Thompson Begin Again Act.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Rachael S. Rollins, to be United States Attorney for the District of Massachusetts.

September 30, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Jessica D. Aber, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia.

Carla B. Freedman, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of New York.

William J. Ihlenfeld, II, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of West Virginia.

Christopher R. Kavanaugh, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Virginia.

Darcie N. McElwee, to be United States Attorney for the District of Maine.

Breon S. Peace, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York.

William S. Thompson, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of West Virginia.

Damian Williams, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York.

The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Rachael S. Rollins, to be United States Attorney for the District of Massachusetts.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Beth Robinson, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Jennifer Sung, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit. Rahul Gupta, to be Director of National Drug Control Policy. Elizabeth Prelogar, to be Solicitor General of the United States.

Elizabeth Freiogar, to be Solicitor General of the Office States.

October 7, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Rahul Gupta, to be Director of National Drug Control Policy. Elizabeth Prelogar, to be Solicitor General of the United States.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Beth Robinson, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Jennifer Sung, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

The Committee held over the following bills:

S. 2428—False Claims Amendments Act of 2021. S. 2429—Administrative False Claims Act of 2021.

October 21, 2021—The following nomination was ordered favorably reported: Beth Robinson, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit.

The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Jennifer Sung, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Lucy Haeran Koh, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

Jane M. Beckering, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Michigan.

Shalina D. Kumar, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan.

Armando O. Bonilla, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims.

Carolyn N. Lerner, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims. Jonathan Kanter, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust Division.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported:

S. 2429—Administrative False Claims Act of 2021.

The Committee held over the following bills:

S. 2428—False Claims Amendments Act of 2021.

S. 998—Driving for Opportunity Act of 2021.

October 28, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Lucy Haeran Koh, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

Jane M. Beckering, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Michigan.Shalina D. Kumar, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District

of Michigan. Armando O. Bonilla, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal

Claims.

Carolyn N. Lerner, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims.

Jonathan Kanter, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust. Michael F. Easley, Jr., to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of North Carolina.

Sandra J. Hairston, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of North Carolina.

Dena J. King, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of North Carolina.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Clare E. Connors, to be United States Attorney for the District of Hawaii.

Zachary A. Cunha, to be United States Attorney for the District of Rhode Island.

Nikolas P. Kerest, to be United States Attorney for the District of Vermont.

The following bills were ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 2428—False Claims Amendments Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment ALB21G87 adopted by unanimous consent.

S. 998—Driving for Opportunity Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendment:
Managers' Amendment SIL21B95 adopted by unanimous consent.

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 2342—Ending Forced Arbitration of Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment Act of 2021.

November 4, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Clare E. Connors, to be United States Attorney for the District of Hawaii. Zachary A. Cunha, to be United States Attorney for the District of Rhode Island.

Nikolas P. Kerest, to be United States Attorney for the District of Vermont.

Cole Finegan, to be United States Attorney for the District of Colorado. Kenneth L. Parker, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Holly A. Thomas, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

Mary Katherine Dimke, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Washington.

Maame Ewusi-Mensah Frimpong, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

Charlotte N. Sweeney, to be United States District Judge for the District of Col-

Jennifer L. Thurston, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District

Hernan D. Vera, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 2342—Ending Forced Arbitration of Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment HEN21F31 adopted by unanimous consent.

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 2629—Better Cybercrime Metrics Act.

November 18, 2021—The Committee took no action on the following nominations:

Holly A. Thomas, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

Mary Katherine Dimke, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Washington.

Maame Ewusi-Mensah Frimpong, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California

Charlotte N. Sweeney, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado.

Jennifer L. Thurston, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California.

Hernan D. Vera, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Cindy K. Chung, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Pennsylvania.

Gary M. Restaino, to be United States Attorney for the District of Arizona.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Gabriel P. Sanchez, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit Samantha D. Elliott, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Hampshire.

Linda Lopez, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California.

Katherine Marie Menendez, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota.

- Jinsook Ohta, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California.
- David Herrera Urias, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico
- Gregory K. Harris, to be United States Attorney for the Central District of Illi-
- Philip R. Sellinger, to be United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey.
- The following bill was ordered favorably reported:
- S. 2629, Better Cybercrime Metrics Act.
- The Committee held over the following bills:
 - S. 2340—Daniel Anderl Judicial Security and Privacy Act of 2021. S. 2614—Open Courts Act of 2021.
- December 2, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Gabriel P. Sanchez, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.
 - Mary Katherine Dimke, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Washington.
 - Maame Ewusi-Mensah Frimpong, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.
 - Jennifer L. Thurston, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California.
 - Samantha D. Elliott, to be United States District Judge for the District of New
 - Hampshire. Linda Lopez, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California
 - Katherine Marie Menendez, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota
 - Jinsook Ohta, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California.
 - David Herrera Urias, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico.
 - Gregory K. Harris, to be United States Attorney for the Central District of Illinois.
 - Philip R. Sellinger, to be United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey. Brandon B. Brown, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Louisiana
 - Ronald C. Gathe, Jr., to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Louisiana.
 - The following nominations resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:
 - Holly A. Thomas, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.
 - Charlotte N. Sweeney, to be United States District Judge for the District of Col-
 - Hernan D. Vera, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California
 - The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:
 - S. 2340—Daniel Anderl Judicial Security and Privacy Act of 2021.
 - The Committee considered the following amendments: Managers' Amendment SIL21C97 adopted by voice vote.
 - Cotton Amendment ALB21I46 failed by roll call vote.
 - The Committee held over the following bill:
 - S. 2614—Open Courts Act of 2021.
- December 9, 2021—The following nomination was ordered favorably reported: Dawn N. Ison, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Michi
 - gan.
 - The Committee held over the following nominations:
 - Bridget Meehan Brennan, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.
 - John H. Chun, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - Charles Esque Fleming, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.
 - David Augustin Ruiz, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.

- The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:
 - S. 2614—Open Courts Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment SIL21D37 adopted by unanimous consent.

- December 16, 2021—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Bridget Meehan Brennan, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.
 - John H. Chun, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - Charles Esque Fleming, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.
 - David Augustin Ruiz, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.

The Committee held over the following nomination:

Katherine Vidal, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office.

January 13, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Leonard Philip Stark, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit. Bridget Meehan Brennan, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.

Jacqueline Scott Corley, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California.

Charles Esque Fleming, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio

David Augustin Ruiz, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio.

Katherine Vidal, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office.

Ryan K. Buchanan, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Georgia

Jason M. Frierson, to be United States Attorney for the District of Nevada.

Andrew M. Luger, to be United States Attorney for the District of Minnesota. Mark A. Totten, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Michi-

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Alison J. Nathan, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Victoria Marie Calvert, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia.

John H. Chun, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.

Sarah Elisabeth Geraghty, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia.

Dale E. Ho, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New

Charlotte N. Sweeney, to be United States District Judge for the District of Col-

Hernan D. Vera, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of Georgette Castner, to be United States District Judge for the District of New

Ruth Bermudez Montenegro, to be United States District Judge for the South-

ern District of California.

Julie Rebecca Rubin, to be United States District Judge for the District of Mary-

Cristina D. Silva, to be United States District Judge for the District of Nevada. Anne Rachel Traum, to be United States District Judge for the District of Nevada.

The Committee held over the following bill: S. 2992—American Innovation and Choice Online Act.

January 20, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Alison J. Nathan, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Victoria Marie Calvert, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia.

John H. Chun, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.

Sarah Elisabeth Geraghty, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia.

Georgette Castner, to be United States District Judge for the District of New

Ruth Bermudez Montenegro, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California.

Julie Rebecca Rubin, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland.

Cristina D. Silva, to be United States District Judge for the District of Nevada. Anne Rachel Traum, to be United States District Judge for the District of Ne-

The following nominations resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Dale E. Ho, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New

Charlotte N. Sweeney, to be United States District Judge for the District of Col-

Hernan D. Vera, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 2992—American Innovation and Choice Online Act.

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Managers' Amendment SIL22100 adopted by voice vote.

Cornyn Amendment SIL22205 adopted as amended by roll call vote. Klobuchar Amendment to Cornyn SIL22205 adopted by roll call vote.

Lee Amendment SIL22153 failed by roll call vote

Ossoff Amendment to Lee Amendment SIL22153 failed by roll call vote.

Lee Amendment SIL22032 failed by roll call vote. Cornyn Amendment SIL22123 failed by roll call vote.

Blackburn Amendment HEN22045 failed by roll call vote.

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 2710—Open App Markets Act.

February 3, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Sharon Bradford Franklin, to be Chairman and Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board.

Beth Ann Williams, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Andre B. Mathis, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit.

Jessica G.L. Clarke, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District

Hector Gonzalez, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York.

Fred W. Slaughter, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California

Marisa T. Darden, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio.

Delia Smith, to be United States Attorney for the District of the Virgin Islands. Eddie M. Frizell, to be United States Marshal for the District of Minnesota

LaDon A. Reynolds, to be United States Marshal for the Northern District of Illinois

Andrew Fois, to be Chairman of the Administrative Conference of the United States.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 2710—Open App Markets Act.

The Committee considered the following amendments: Managers' Amendment SIL22261 adopted by voice vote.

Tillis Amendment SIL22260 failed by roll call vote. Tillis Amendment SIL22266 failed by roll call vote. Tillis Amendment SIL22259 failed by voice vote.

Cornyn Amendment SIL22277 failed by roll call vote.

Cruz Amendment SIL22251 failed by roll call vote.

Cruz Amendment SIL22252 failed by roll call vote. Cruz Amendment SIL22252 failed by roll call vote. Cruz Amendment SIL22287 adopted by voice vote.

The Committee held over the following bills:

S. 3538—Eliminating Abusive and Rampant Neglect of Interactive Technologies Act of 2022 (EARN IT Act of 2022).

S. 3103—Eliminating Limits to Justice for Child Sex Abuse Victims Act.

February 10, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Andre B. Mathis, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit.

Hector Gonzalez, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of

Fred W. Slaughter, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

Marisa T. Darden, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of

Delia Smith, to be United States Attorney for the District of the Virgin Islands. Eddie M. Frizell, to be United States Marshal for the District of Minnesota.

LaDon A. Reynolds, to be United States Marshal for the Northern District of

Andrew Fois, to be Chairman of the Administrative Conference of the United

The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Jessica G. L. Clarke, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York.

The following bills were ordered favorably reported:

S. 3538—Eliminating Abusive and Rampant Neglect of Interactive Technologies Act of 2022 (EARN IT Act of 2022).

S. 3103—Eliminating Limits to Justice for Child Sex Abuse Victims Act.

February 17, 2022—The Committee held over the following nominations:

Kenly Kiya Kato, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

Jennifer Louise Rochon, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York.

Sunshine Suzanne Sykes, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

March 10, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Jennifer Louise Rochon, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York.

Sunshine Suzanne Sykes, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

Sherilyn Peace Garnett, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California

Nina Morrison, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York.

Trina L. Thompson, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District

of California.

Paul Monteiro, to be Director, Community Relations Service.

Trina A. Higgins, to be United States Attorney for the District of Utah.

Jane E. Young, to be United States Attorney for the District of New Hampshire.

The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Kenly Kiya Kato, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.

March 28, 2022—The Committee held over the following nominations:

Ketanji Brown Jackson, to be an Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States

Stephanie Dawkins Davis, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Cir-

Arianna J. Freeman, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit. Robert Steven Huie, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California

Evelyn Padin, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey.

Jennifer H. Rearden, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York.

Vanessa Roberts Avery, to be United States Attorney for the District of Connecticut.

April 4, 2022—The following nominations resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Ketanji Brown Jackson, to be an Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States.

Arianna J. Freeman, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit.

The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Stephanie Dawkins Davis, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Cir-

Robert Steven Huie, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California.

Evelyn Padin, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey. Jennifer H. Rearden, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York.

Vanessa Roberts Avery, to be United States Attorney for the District of Connecticut.

May 5, 2022—The following nomination was ordered favorably reported: S. Lane Tucker, to be United States Attorney for the District of Alaska.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported:

S. 977—No Oil Producing and Exporting Cartels Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Cruz Amendment FLO22459 failed by roll call vote. Cruz Amendment FLO22460 failed by roll call vote.

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 3846—Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Reauthorization Act of 2022.

May 12, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Rachelle L. Crowe, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Illi-

Jesse A. Laslovich, to be United States Attorney for the District of Montana. Alexander M. M. Uballez, to be United States Attorney for the District of New Mexico

The following bill was ordered favorably reported: S. 3846—Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Reauthorization Act of 2022.

May 19, 2022—The Committee held over the following nominations

Nancy G. Abudu, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit. Julianna Michelle Childs, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit.

Ana Isabel de Alba, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California.

Nusrat Jahan Choudhury, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York.

Natasha C. Merle, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York.

The following bills were ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 4007—Fighting Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder Act of 2022.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment DUN22453 adopted by voice vote.

S. 3860—Invest to Protect Act of 2022

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment DUN22492 adopted by voice vote.

S.2151-To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide that COPS grant funds may be used for local law enforcement recruits to attend schools or academies if the recruits agree to serve in precincts of law enforcement agencies in their communities.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment SIL22693 adopted by voice vote.

S. 4003—Law Enforcement De-Escalation Training Act of 2022.

The Committee considered the following amendment: Managers' Amendment HEN22404 adopted by voice vote.

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 3635—Public Safety Officer Support Act of 2022.

May 26, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Julianna Michelle Childs, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit.

Ana Isabel de Alba, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California.

Nusrat Jahan Choudhury, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York.

Natasha C. Merle, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York.

The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Nancy G. Abudu, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

John Z. Lee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit.

Salvador Mendoza, Jr., to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit. Stephen Henley Locher, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Iowa.

Nancy L. Maldonado, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois.

Gregory Brian Williams, to be United States District Judge for the District of Delaware

The following bills were ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 3635—Public Safety Officer Support Act of 2022.

The Committee considered the following amendment:

Managers' Amendment OLL22474 adopted by unanimous consent.

June 9, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

John Z. Lee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit. Salvador Mendoza, Jr., to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit. Stephen Henley Locher, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Iowa.

Nancy L. Maldonado, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois

Gregory Brian Williams, to be United States District Judge for the District of Delaware

Joshua D. Hurwit, to be United States Attorney for the District of Idaho.

Gerard M. Karam, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Penn-

Jacqueline C. Romero, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Sarah A.L. Merriam, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Lara E. Montecalvo, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit. Tiffany M. Cartwright, to be United States District Judge for the Western Dis-

trict of Washington.

Nina Nin-Yuen Wang, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado.

Steven M. Dettelbach, to be Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives.

June 16, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Sarah A.L. Merriam, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Lara E. Montecalvo, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit.

Tiffany M. Cartwright, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.

Nina Nin-Yuen Wang, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado.

Phillip A. Talbert, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Cali-

The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Steven M. Dettelbach, to be Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives.

July 14, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Adair Ford Boroughs, to be United States Attorney for the District of South Carolina.

Enix Smith, III, to be United States Marshal for the Eastern District of Louisiana.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Rachel Bloomekatz, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit.

Florence Y. Pan, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit.

Elizabeth Wilson Hanes, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia.

Ana C. Reyes, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia. Carlton W. Reeves, to be a Member and Chair of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Laura E. Mate, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission. Claire McCusker Murray, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Luis Felipe Restrepo, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Claria Horn Boom, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

John Gleeson, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission. Candice C. Wong, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Carlos Felipe Uriarte, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs.

July 21, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Florence Y. Pan, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit

Elizabeth Wilson Hanes, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia.

Carlton W. Reeves, to be a Member and Chair of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Laura E. Mate, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission. Claire McCusker Murray, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Luis Felipe Restrepo, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Claria Horn Boom, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

John Gleeson, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission.

Candice C. Wong, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission. Carlos Felipe Uriarte, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legislative

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Rachel Bloomekatz, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit. Ana C. Reyes, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia.

The Committee held over the following bill:

S. 4430—Interagency Patent Coordination and Improvement Act of 2022.

July 28, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Roopali H. Desai, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit.

Roopali H. Desai, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit. E. Martin Estrada, to be United States Attorney for the Central District of California

Gregory J. Haanstad, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Wisconsin.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Rachel Bloomekatz, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit.

Doris L. Pryor, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit.

Maria del Ř. Antongiorgi-Jordán, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico.

Gina R. Méndez-Miró, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico.

Ana C. Reyes, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia. Camille L. Vélez-Rivé, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 4430—Interagency Patent Coordination and Improvement Act of 2022. The Committee considered the following amendment: Managers' Amendment EHF22395 adopted by unanimous consent.

The Committee held over the following bill: S. 4524—Speak Out Act.

August 4, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:

Doris L. Pryor, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit. Gina R. Méndez-Miró, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico.

Maria del R. Antongiorgi-Jordán, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico.

Ana C. Reyes, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia. Vélez-Rivé, to be United States District Judge for the District of

Natalie K. Wight, to be United States Attorney for the District of Oregon.

The following nominations resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:

Rachel Bloomekatz, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit.

The Committee held over the following bills:

S. 4524—Speak Out Act. S. 673—Journalism Competition and Preservation Act of 2021.

September 8, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Richard E. DiZinno, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board.

Travis LeBlanc, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board.

Brian A. Kyes, to be United States Marshal for the District of Massachusetts. Stephen D. Lynn, to be United States Marshal for the Middle District of Georgia.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Dana M. Douglas, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit.

Bradley N. Garcia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit.

Frances Kay Behm, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan.

Jerry W. Blackwell, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota

Anne M. Nardacci, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of New York.

The Committee held over the following bills:

S. 4524—Speak Out Act.

S. 673—Journalism Competition and Preservation Act of 2021.
The Committee considered the following amendments:
Managers' Amendment SIL22A45 adopted by unanimous consent.
Kennedy Amendment SIL22A64 adopted by voice vote.

Kennedy Amendment SIL22A65 adopted by voice vote.
Padilla Amendment SIL22A72 adopted as amended by voice vote.

Padilla Amendment to Padilla Amendment SIL22A72 adopted by unanimous consent.

Lee Amendment SIL22A50 failed by voice vote.

Cruz Amendment HEN22775 adopted by roll call vote.

September 15, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Dana M. Douglas, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit. Bradley N. Garcia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Colum-

bia Circuit.

Frances Kay Behm, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District

of Michigan. Jerry W. Blackwell, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota

Anne M. Nardacci, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of New York.

Kevin G. Ritz, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Tennessee.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 4524—Speak Out Act.

The Committee considered the following amendments:

Managers' Amendment SIL22B03 adopted by unanimous consent.

The Committee held over the following bill: S. 673—Journalism Competition and Preservation Act of 2021.

September 22, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Thomas E. Brown, to be United States Marshal for the Northern District of Georgia

Kirk M. Taylor, to be United States Marshal for the District of Colorado.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Cindy K. Chung, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit.

Tamika R. Montgomery-Reeves, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit

Kelley Brisbon Hodge, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

John Frank Murphy, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

Mia Roberts Perez, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

Kai N. Scott, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:

S. 673—Journalism Competition and Preservation Act of 2021.

The Committee considered the following amendment: Managers' Amendment SIL22B36 adopted by voice vote.

September 29, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Cindy K. Chung, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit.

Tamika R. Montgomery-Reeves, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit.

Kelley Brisbon Hodge, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

John Frank Murphy, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

Mia Roberts Perez, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

Kai N. Scott, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

Chrissie C. Latimore, to be United States Marshal for the District of South Carolina.

November 17, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Peter D. Leary, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Georgia. McLain J. Schneider, to be United States Attorney for the District of North Dakota.

Leigha Simonton, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Texas

David C. Davis, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of Illinois.

The Committee held over the following nominations:

Anthony Devos Johnstone, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Cir-

Maria Araújo Kahn, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Julie Rikelman, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit.

- Daniel J. Calabretta, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California.
- Matthew L. Garcia, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico
- Margaret R. Guzman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts
- Jeffery Paul Hopkins, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Ohio.
- Lindsay C. Jenkins, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois
- Araceli Martínez-Olguín, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California. Adrienne C. Nelson, to be United States District Judge for the District of Or-
- Jamar K. Walker, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District
- of Virginia.

 Jamal N. Whitehead, to be United States District Judge for the Western Dis-
- trict of Washington.
- The Committee held over the following bill:
- S. 2773—Unleashing American Innovators Act of 2021.
- December 1, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported: Anthony Devos Johnstone, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Cir-
 - Maria Araújo Kahn, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit. Daniel J. Calabretta, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California.
 - Matthew L. Garcia, to be United States District Judge for the District of New
 - Margaret R. Guzman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Mas-
 - Jeffery Paul Hopkins, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Ohio.
 - Lindsay C. Jenkins, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois. Araceli Martínez-Olguín, to be United States District Judge for the Northern
 - District of California. Adrienne C. Nelson, to be United States District Judge for the District of Or-
 - egon. Jamar K. Walker, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District
 - of Virginia.

 Jamal N. Whitehead, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - Jaime E. Esparza, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of
 - Alamdar S. Hamdani, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District
 - of Texas. Roger Handberg, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Florida. Markenzy Lapointe, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of
 - Florida Terry J. Burgin, to be United States Marshal for the Western District of North Carolina.
 - Glenn M. McNeill, Jr., to be United States Marshal for the Eastern District of North Carolina.
 - The following nomination resulted in a tie vote on the motion to favorably report out of Committee:
 - Julie Rikelman, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit.
 - The Committee held over the following nominations:
 - DeAndrea Gist Benjamin, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fourth Cir-
 - Robert Stewart Ballou, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Virginia.
 - Todd E. Edelman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colum-
 - Kymberly Kathryn Evanson, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - Myong J. Joun, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachu-

- Colleen R. Lawless, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of Illinois.
- The following bill was ordered favorably reported, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute:
 - S. 2773—Unleashing American Innovators Act of 2021.
 - The Committee considered the following amendment:
 - Managers' Amendment EHF22669 adopted by unanimous consent.
- December 8, 2022—The following nominations were ordered favorably reported:
 - DeAndrea Gist Benjamin, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit.
 - Robert Stewart Ballou, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Virginia.
 - Kymberly Kathryn Evanson, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
 - Myong J. Joun, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts.
 - Colleen R. Lawless, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of Illinois.
 - Henry C. Leventis, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Tennessee.
 - Michael D. Black, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of Ohio.
 - Catrina A. Thompson, to be United States Marshal for the Middle District of North Carolina.
 - The Committee held over the following nomination:
 - Todd E. Edelman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia.
 - The Committee held over the following bill:
 - S. 2774—Pride in Patent Ownership Act.

V. HEARINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

- February 22 and 23, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-1)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nomination of Merrick Brian Garland, of Maryland, to be Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- March 2, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-2)—Full Committee oversight hearing to examine the Federal Bureau of Investigation, focusing on the January 6 insurrection, domestic terrorism, and other threats.
- March 9, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-3)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Lisa O. Monaco, of the District of Columbia, to be Deputy Attorney General, and Vanita Gupta, of Virginia, to be Associate Attorney General, both of the Department of Justice.
- March 10, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-4)—Subcommittee on Federal Courts, Oversight, Agency Action, and Federal Rights hearing to examine the Supreme Court and the Judiciary.
- March 11, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-5)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine competition policy for the twenty-first century, focusing on the case for antitrust reform.
- March 17, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-6)—Full Committee hearing to examine S. 393, the Equality Act, focusing on LGBTQ rights.
- March 23, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-7)—Full Committee hearing to examine constitutional and common sense steps to reduce gun violence.
- April 14, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Kristen M. Clarke, and Todd Sunhwae Kim, both of the District of Columbia, both to be an Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- April 15, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-9)—Full Committee oversight hearing to examine the Federal Bureau of Prisons.

- April 20, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-10)—Full Committee hearing to examine voting rights.
- April 21, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-11)—Subcommittee on Intellectual Property hearing to examine improving access and inclusivity in the patent system, focusing on unleashing America's economic engine.
- April 21, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-12)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine competition in app stores, focusing on antitrust.
- April 22, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-13)—Subcommittee on Criminal Justice and Counterterrorism hearing to examine behavioral health and policing, focusing on interactions and solutions.
- April 27, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-14)—Subcommittee on Privacy, Technology, and the Law hearing to examine how social media platforms' design choices shape our discourse and our minds, focusing on algorithms and amplification.
- April 27, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-15)—Subcommittee on Federal Courts, Oversight, Agency Action, and Federal Rights hearing to examine Supreme Court fact-finding and the distortion of American democracy.
- April 28, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Ketanji Brown Jackson, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, Candace Jackson-Akiwumi, of Illinois, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, Julien Xavier Neals, and Zahid N. Quraishi, each to be a United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, and Regina M. Rodriguez, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado.
- April 28, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-16)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine stopping gun violence, focusing on extreme risk order/"red flag" laws.
- May 11, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-17)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine stopping gun violence, focusing on ghost guns.
- May 12, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Deborah L. Boardman, and Lydia Kay Griggsby, both to be a United States District Judge for the District of Maryland, and Ronald L. Davis, of California, to be Director of the United States Marshals Service, Department of Justice.
- May 12, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-18)—Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, and Border Safety hearing to examine the essential role of immigrant workers in America, including S. 747, to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide for the adjustment of status of essential workers.
- May 19, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-19)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine antitrust applied, focusing on hospital consolidation concerns and solutions.
- May 25, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-20)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine stopping gun violence, focusing on safe storage.
- May 26, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Tiffany P. Cunningham, of Illinois, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit, Margaret Irene Strickland, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico, Ur Mendoza Jaddou, of California, to be Director of the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services, Department of Homeland Security, and David H. Chipman, of Virginia, to be Director of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, Anne Milgram, of New Jersey, to be Administrator of Drug Enforcement, and Kenneth Allen Polite, Jr., of Louisiana, to be an Assistant Attorney General, all of the Department of Justice.
- June 9, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Eunice C. Lee, of New York, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, Veronica S. Rossman, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, and David G. Estudillo, Lauren J. King, and Tana Lin, each to be a United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
- June 15, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-21)—Full Committee hearing to examine H.R. 6, the American Dream and Promise Act, to authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain aliens.

- June 15, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-22)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine protecting competition and innovation in home technologies.
- June 16, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-23)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine the Women's Health Protection Act, S. 1975.
- June 22, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-24)—Full Committee hearing to examine Federal sentencing for crack and powder cocaine and S. 79, the EQUAL Act.
- June 22, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-25)—Subcommittee on Intellectual Property hearing to examine protecting real innovations by improving patent quality.
- June 23, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Gustavo A. Gelpi, of Puerto Rico, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, Angel Kelley, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, Christine P. O'Hearn, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, and Helaine Ann Greenfeld, of Maryland, and Christopher H. Schroeder, of North Carolina, both to be an Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- June 23, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-26)—Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, and Border Safety hearing to examine immigration and citizenship policies for U.S. military service members, veterans, and their families.
- July 13, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-27)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine anticompetitive conduct in prescription drug markets.
- July 14, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Myrna Pérez, of New York, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, Jia M. Cobb, of Virginia, and Florence Y. Pan, both to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, Sarah A.L. Merriam, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut, Karen McGlashan Williams, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, and Matthew G. Olsen, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- July 14, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-28)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine restoring the Voting Rights Act after *Brnovich* and *Shelby County*.
- July 21, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-29)—Full Committee hearing to examine immigrant farmworkers and feeding America.
- July 27, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-30)—Full Committee hearing to examine America under cyber siege, focusing on preventing and responding to ransomware attacks
- July 28, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Toby J. Heytens, of Virginia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit, Patricia Tolliver Giles, and Michael S. Nachmanoff, both to be a United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia, Sarala Vidya Nagala, and Omar Antonio Williams, both to be a United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut, and Hampton Y. Dellinger, of North Carolina, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- July 28, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-31)—Full Committee hearing to examine America's food supply chain.
- August 3, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-32)—Full Committee hearing to examine student loan bankruptcy reform.
- August 3, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-33)—Subcommittee on Federal Courts, Oversight, Agency Action, and Federal Rights hearing to examine principles and practice of congressional oversight and executive privilege.
- September 14, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Beth Robinson, of Vermont, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, Jennifer Sung, of Oregon, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, Rahul Gupta, of West Virginia, to be Director of National Drug Control Policy, and Elizabeth Prelogar, of Idaho, to be Solicitor General of the United States, Department of Justice.
- September 15, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-34)—Full Committee hearing to examine the Inspector General's report on the Federal Bureau of Investigation's handling of the Larry Nassar investigation.

- September 21, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-35)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine big data, focusing on implications for competition and consumers.
- September 22, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-36)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine restoring the Voting Rights Act, focusing on combating discriminatory abuses.
- September 28, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-37)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine toxic conservatorships, focusing on the need for reform.
- September 29, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-38)—Full Committee hearing to examine Texas's anti-abortion law.
- October 5, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-39)—Full Committee hearing to examine H.R. 1620, to reauthorize the Violence Against Women Act of 1994.
- October 6, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Lucy Haeran Koh, of California, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, Jane M. Beckering, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Michigan, Shalina D. Kumar, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan, Armando O. Bonilla, of Virginia, and Carolyn N. Lerner, of Maryland, both to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims, and Jonathan Kanter, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- October 6, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-40)—Full Committee hearing to examine S. 4, the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Advancement Act.
- October 19, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-41)—Subcommittee on Intellectual Property hearing to examine pride in patent ownership, focusing on the value of knowing who owns a patent.
- October 20, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Holly A. Thomas, of California, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, Mary Katherine Dimke, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Washington, Maame Ewusi-Mensah Frimpong, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, Charlotte N. Sweeney, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, Jennifer L. Thurston, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California, and Hernan D. Vera, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California.
- October 20, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-42)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine restoring the Voting Rights Act, focusing on protecting the Native American and Alaska Native vote.
- October 27, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-43)—Full Committee oversight hearing to examine the Department of Justice.
- November 2, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-44)—Full Committee hearing to examine cleaning up online marketplaces, focusing on protecting against stolen, counterfeit, and unsafe goods and S.936, the INFORM Consumers Act.
- November 3, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Gabriel P. Sanchez, of California, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, Samantha D. Elliott, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Hampshire, Linda Lopez, and Jinsook Ohta, both to be a United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, Katherine Marie Menendez, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota, and David Herrera Urias, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico.
- November 16, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-45)—Full Committee oversight hearing to examine the Department of Homeland Security.
- November 17, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Bridget Meehan Brennan, Charles Esque Fleming, and David Augustin Ruiz, each to be a United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio, and John H. Chun, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
- December 1, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Leonard Philip Stark, of Delaware, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit, Victoria Marie Calvert, and Sarah Elisabeth Geraghty, both to be a United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia, Jacqueline Scott Corley, to be United States District Judge for the North-

- ern District of California, Dale E. Ho, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, and Katherine Vidal, of California, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office.
- December 7, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-46)—Full Committee hearing to examine closing Guantanamo.
- December 13, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-47)—Full Committee field hearing to examine measures to combat gun trafficking and reduce violence in Chicago.
- December 15, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Alison J. Nathan, of New York, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, Georgette Castner, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, Ruth Bermudez Montenegro, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, Julie Rebecca Rubin, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland, and Cristina D. Silva, and Anne Rachel Traum, both to be a United States District Judge for the District of Nevada.
- December 15, 2021 (Serial No. J-117-48)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine the impact of consolidation and monopoly power on American innovation.
- January 11, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-49)—Full Committee hearing to examine the domestic terrorism threat one year after January 6.
- January 12, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Andre B. Mathis, of Tennessee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, Jessica G. L. Clarke, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, Hector Gonzalez, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, Fred W. Slaughter, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, and Sharon Bradford Franklin, of Maryland, to be Chairman and Member, and Beth Ann Williams, of New Jersey, to be a Member, both of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board.
- February 1, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Kenly Kiya Kato, and Sunshine Suzanne Sykes, both to be a United States District Judge for the Central District of California, and Jennifer Louise Rochon, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York.
- February 2, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-50)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine breaking the news, focusing on journalism, competition, and the effects of market power on a free press, including S.673, to provide a temporary safe harbor for publishers of online content to collectively negotiate with dominant online platforms regarding the terms on which content may be distributed.
- February 8, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-51)—Subcommittee on Federal Courts, Oversight, Agency Action, and Federal Rights hearing to examine abusing Chapter 11, focusing on corporate efforts to side-step accountability through bankruntev.
- **February 9, 2022** (**Serial No. J-117-52**)—**Full Committee** hearing to examine "targeted killing" and the rule of law, focusing on the legal and human costs of 20 years of U.S. drone strikes.
- February 16, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Sherilyn Peace Garnett, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, Nina Morrison, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, Trina L. Thompson, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, and Paul Monteiro, of Maryland, to be Director of the Community Relations Service.
- March 1, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-53)—Full Committee hearing to examine Federal support for preventing and responding to carjackings.
- March 2, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Stephanie Dawkins Davis, of Michigan, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, Arianna J. Freeman, of Pennsylvania, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit, Robert Steven Huie, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, Jennifer H. Rearden,

- to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, and Evelyn Padin, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey.
- March 8, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-54)—Full Committee hearing to examine combating the rise in hate crimes.
- March 15, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-55)—Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, and Border Safety hearing to examine removing barriers to legal migration to strengthen our communities and economy.
- March 21, 22, 23, and 24, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-56)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nomination of Ketanji Brown Jackson, of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States.
- March 29, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-57)—Full Committee hearing to examine the Freedom of Information Act, focusing on improving transparency and the American public's right to know for the 21st century.
- April 27, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Nancy G. Abudu, of Georgia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit, Julianna Michelle Childs, of South Carolina, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, Nusrat Jahan Choudhury, and Natasha C. Merle, both to be a United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, and Ana Isabel de Alba, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California.
- May 3, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-58)—Subcommittee on Federal Courts, Oversight, Agency Action, and Federal Rights hearing to examine an ethical judiciary, focusing on transparency and accountability for 21st century courts.
- May 4, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-59)—Full Committee hearing to examine excessive swipe fees and barriers to competition in the credit and debit card systems.
- May 4, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-60)—Subcommittee on Privacy, Technology, and the Law hearing to examine platform transparency, focusing on understanding the impact of social media.
- May 11, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of John Z. Lee, of Illinois, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, Salvador Mendoza, Jr., of Washington, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, Stephen Henley Locher, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Iowa, Nancy L. Maldonado, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois, and Gregory Brian Williams, to be United States District Judge for the District of Delaware.
- May 18, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-61)—Subcommittee on The Constitution hearing to examine stopping gun violence, focusing on S. 2169, the Jackson-Elias Domestic Violence Survivor Protection Act.
- May 25, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Sarah A. L. Merriam, of Connecticut, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, Lara E. Montecalvo, of Rhode Island, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, Tiffany M. Cartwright, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, Nina Nin-Yuen Wang, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, and Steven M. Dettelbach, of Ohio, to be Director of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives. Department of Justice.
- June 7, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-62)—Full Committee hearing to examine domestic terrorism threat after the Buffalo attack and S. 4255, the Domestic Terrorism Prevention Act.
- June 8, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Carlton W. Reeves, of Mississippi, to be a Member, and to be Chair, and Laura E. Mate, of Iowa, Claire McCusker Murray, of Maryland, Luis Felipe Restrepo, of Pennsylvania, Claria Horn Boom, of Kentucky, John Gleeson, of New York, and Candice C. Wong, of the District of Columbia, each to be a Member, all of the United States Sentencing Commission.
- June 14, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-63)—Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, and Border Safety hearing to examine strengthening our workforce and economy through higher education and immigration.
- **June 15, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-64)—Full Committee** hearing to examine protecting America's children from gun violence.

- June 15, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-65)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine the impact of consolidation on families and consumers, focusing on baby formula and beyond.
- June 22, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Rachel Bloomekatz, of Ohio, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, Florence Y. Pan, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, Elizabeth Wilson Hanes, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia, Ana C. Reyes, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, and Carlos Felipe Uriarte, of California, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- June 22, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-66)—Subcommittee on Intellectual Property hearing to examine the Patent Trial and Appeal Board, focusing on proposals to address predictability, certainty, and fairness.
- July 12, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-67)—Full Committee hearing to examine a post-Roe America, focusing on the legal consequences of the Dobbs decision.
- July 13, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Roopali H. Desai, of Arizona, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, Doris L. Pryor, of Indiana, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, and Maria del R. Antongiorgi-Jordán, Gina R. Méndez-Miró, and Camille L. Vélez-Rivé, all of Puerto Rico, each to be a United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico.
- July 19, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-68)—Full Committee hearing to examine KleptoCapture, focusing on aiding Ukraine through forfeiture of Russian oligarchs' illicit assets.
- July 20, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-69)—Full Committee hearing to examine the Highland Park attack, focusing on protecting our communities from mass shootings.
- **July 26, 2022** (**Serial No. J-117-70**)—**Full Committee** hearing to examine law enforcement officer safety, focusing on protecting those who protect and serve.
- July 26, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-71)—Subcommittee on Criminal Justice and Counterterrorism hearing to examine decriminalizing cannabis at the Federal level, focusing on necessary steps to address past harms.
- July 27, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Dana M. Douglas, of Louisiana, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit, Bradley N. Garcia, of Maryland, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, Frances Kay Behm, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan, Jerry W. Blackwell, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota, Anne M. Nardacci, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of New York, and Richard E. DiZinno, of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board.
- August 3, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-72)—Full Committee hearing to examine protecting our democracy's frontline workers.
- August 4, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-73)—Full Committee oversight hearing to examine the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
- September 7, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Cindy K. Chung, of Pennsylvania, and Tamika R. Montgomery-Reeves, of Delaware, both to be a United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit, and Kelley Brisbon Hodge, John Frank Murphy, Mia Roberts Perez, and Kai N. Scott, each to be a United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.
- September 7, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-74)—Subcommittee on Intellectual Property oversight hearing to examine the United States Copyright Office.
- September 13, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-75)—Full Committee hearing to examine data security at risk, focusing on testimony from a Twitter whistleblower.
- September 14, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-76)—Subcommittee on Immigration, Citizenship, and Border Safety hearing to examine flatlining care, focusing on why immigrants are crucial to bolstering our health care workforce and S. 1024, the Healthcare Workforce Resilience Act, and S. 1810, the Conrad State 30 and Physician Access Reauthorization Act.

- September 14, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-77)—Subcommittee on Privacy, Technology, and the Law hearing to examine protecting Americans' private information from hostile foreign powers.
- September 20, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-78)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights oversight hearing to examine Federal enforcement of the antitrust laws.
- September 21, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Maria Araújo Kahn, of Connecticut, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, Julie Rikelman, of Massachusetts, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, Margaret R. Guzman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, Araceli Martínez-Olguín, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, Jamar K. Walker, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia, and Jamal N. Whitehead, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington.
- September 28, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-79)—Full Committee hearing to examine accountability for war crimes and crimes against humanity from Nuremberg to Ukraine and S. 4240, the Justice for Victims of War Crimes Act.
- September 29, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-80)—Full Committee oversight hearing to examine the Federal Bureau of Prisons.
- October 12, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Anthony Devos Johnstone, of Montana, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, Daniel J. Calabretta, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California, Matthew L. Garcia, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico, Jeffery Paul Hopkins, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Ohio, Lindsay C. Jenkins, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois, and Adrienne C. Nelson, to be United States District Judge for the District of Oregon.
- October 18, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-81)—Subcommittee on Federal Courts, Oversight, Agency Action, and Federal Rights hearing to examine the Office of Legal Counsel's role is shaping executive privilege doctrine.
- November 15, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of DeAndrea Gist Benjamin, of South Carolina, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit, Robert Stewart Ballou, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Virginia, Todd E. Edelman, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, Kymberly Kathryn Evanson, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, Myong J. Joun, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, and Colleen R. Lawless, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of Illinois.
- November 29, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-82)—Subcommittee on Competition Policy, Antitrust, and Consumer Rights hearing to examine the competitive impact of the proposed Kroger-Albertsons transaction.
- November 30, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Jonathan James Canada Grey, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan, Julia E. Kobick, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, Rita F. Lin, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, Ramon Ernesto Reyes, Jr., to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, James Edward Simmons, Jr., to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, and Amy Lefkowitz Solomon, of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
- December 13, 2022 (Serial No. J-117-8)—Full Committee hearing to examine the nominations of Gordon P. Gallagher, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, P. Casey Pitts, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, Andrew G. Schopler, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, Arun Subramanian, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, and Rosemarie Hidalgo, of the District of Columbia, to be Director of the Violence Against Women Office, Department of Justice.

VI. NOMINATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

- **JACKSON, KETANJI BROWN,** of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States, vice Stephen G. Breyer, retir-
- Apr. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-47. Record Vote Number: 134.
- Apr. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Apr. 7, 2022. Apr. 7, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–47. Record Vote Number: 133.
- Apr. 7, 2022--Considered by Senate.
- Apr. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Apr. 7, 2022
- Apr. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.
- Apr. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.
- Apr. 5, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Apr. 6, 2022. Apr. 5, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
- Apr. 5, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–47. Record Vote Number: 128. Apr. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar, Calendar No. 860.
- Apr. 4, 2022—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 53—47. Record Vote Number: 126. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar. Apr. 4, 2022—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the
- Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.
- Apr. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.
- Mar. 24, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

- Mar. 23, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Mar. 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Mar. 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
- Feb. 28, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

U.S. COURT OF APPEALS JUDGES

- ABUDU, NANCY G., of Georgia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit, vice Beverly Baldwin Martin, retired.
- Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.
- May 26, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably. Apr. 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
- Jan. 10, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.
- ARIAS-MARXUACH, RAUL M., of Puerto Rico, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, vice Juan R del Valle Torruella, deceased.
- Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President.
- Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.
- **BENJAMIN, DEANDREA GIST,** of South Carolina, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit, vice Henry F. Floyd, retired. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,
- paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.
- Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1289
- Dec. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
- Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
- Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.
- BLOOMEKATZ, RACHEL, of Ohio, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, vice R. Guy Cole, Jr., retiring.
- Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.
- Aug. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.
- June 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

 May 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.
- CHILDS, JULIANNA MICHELLE, of South Carolina, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, vice David S. Tatel, retiring.

```
July 19, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 64-34. Record Vote Num-
ber: 260.
July 19, 2022—Considered by Senate.
```

July 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined.
July 14, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 58–33. Record Vote Number: 255.
July 14, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 13, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 13, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote July 14, 2022.

July 11, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 11, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 11, 2022—Notion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 26, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 968.
May 26, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 26, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 10, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CHUNG, CINDY K., of Pennsylvania, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit, vice D. Brooks Smith, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1182.

Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 7, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CUNNINGHAM, TIFFANY P., of Illinois, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit, vice Evan Jonathan Wallach, retiring.
July 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 63–33. Record Vote Num-

ber: 267.

July 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.

July 15, 2021—Considered by Senate.

July 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote July 19, 2021.

July 15, 2021—Considered by Senate.

July 15, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 63–34. Record Vote Number: 266.

July 14, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate July 15, 2021. July 12, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 12, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
July 12, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
June 17, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 193.
June 17, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

June 17, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 26, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

DAVIS, STEPHANIE DAWKINS, of Michigan, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, vice Helene N. White, retiring.

May 24, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49–43. Record Vote Num-

ber: 194.

May 24, 2022—Considered by Senate.
May 19, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 24, 2022.
May 19, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 19, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–36. Record Vote Number: 193.
May 17, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required

under Rule XXII waived.

May 17, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 17, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 855. Apr. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Apr. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Mar. 2, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Feb. 2, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

DESAI, ROOPALI H., of Arizona, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice Andrew David Hurwitz, retiring.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 67–29. Record Vote Num-

ber: 284.

Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Aug. 3, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Aug. 4, 2022.

July 28, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1100.

July 28, 2022—Reported by Senator Whitehouse for Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 28, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

DOUGLAS, DANA M., of Louisiana, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit, vice James L. Dennis, retiring.

Dec. 13, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 65–31. Record Vote Num-

ber: 388.

Dec. 13, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 12, 2022-By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Dec. 13, 2022.

Dec. 8, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined. Dec. 8, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 63-31. Record Vote Number: 386.

Dec. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 8, 2022.

Dec. 5, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 5, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 5, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 15, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1146.

Sept. 15, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

FREEMAN, ARIANNA J., of Pennsylvania, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit, vice Theodore Alexander McKee, retiring.

Sept. 29, 2022—Upon reconsideration, confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50-47. Record Vote Number: 350.

Sept. 29, 2022—Motion by Senator Schumer to reconsider the vote (Record Vote No. 333), by which the nomination was not confirmed, agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 29, 2022-Motion to proceed to consideration of the motion to reconsider the vote (Record Vote No. 333), by which the nomination was not confirmed, agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 13, 2022-Motion by Senator Schumer to reconsider to reconsider the vote (Record Vote No. 333) by which the nomination was not confirmed entered in Sen-

Sept. 13, 2022—Not confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47-50. Record Vote Number: 333.

Sept. 13, 2022--Considered by Senate.

Sept. 12, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 13, 2022. Sept. 12, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 12, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 45–44. Record Vote Number: 332.

Sept. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Sept. 12, 2022.

Sept. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Sept. 6, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Sept. 6, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 22, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1043.

Sept. 22, 2022—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–48. Record Vote Number: 236. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

June 22, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote on the motion to discharge June 22, 2022.

June 22, 2022—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

Apr. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably. Mar. 2, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GARCIA, BRADLEY N., of Maryland, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, vice Judith W. Rogers, retiring.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 15, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1145.

Sept. 15, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. June 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

GELPI, GUSTAVO A., of Puerto Rico, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, vice Juan R. del Valle Torruella, deceased.

Oct. 18, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-41. Record Vote Number: 414.

Oct. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 18, 2021. Oct. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 7, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 54-39. Record Vote Number: 413.

Oct. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 7, 2021. Oct. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 7, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 7, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 22, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 259.

July 22, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 22, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
May 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HEYTENS, TOBY J., of Virginia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit, vice Barbara Milano Keenan, retiring.

Nov. 1, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-43. Record Vote Number: 450.

Nov 1, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 28, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Nov. 1, 2021. Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 28, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-31. Record Vote Number: 448.

Oct. 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 28, 2021.
Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 25, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 25, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 363. Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

JACKSON, KETANJI BROWN, of the District of Columbia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, vice Merrick B. Garland, re-

```
June 14, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-44. Record Vote
 Number: 231.
```

June 14, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 10, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate June 14, 2021. June 10, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–46. Record Vote Number: 229.

June 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote June 10, 2021. June 8, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

June 8, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

June 8, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 20, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar No. 129.

May 20, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Apr. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

JACKSON-AKIWUMI, CANDACE, of Illinois, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, vice Joel M. Flaum, retired.

June 24, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-40. Record Vote Number: 252.

June 24, 2021--Considered by Senate.

June 23, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate June 24, 2021.

June 23, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 23, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-47. Record Vote Number: 249.

June 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

June 21, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

June 21, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 20, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 128.

May 20, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

JOHNSTONE, ANTHONY DEVOS, of Montana, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice Sidney R. Thomas, retiring.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1237

Dec. 1, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KAHN, MARIA ARAÚJO, of Connecticut, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, vice Jose A. Cabranes, retiring.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1236. Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KOH, LUCY HAERAN, of California, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice Richard A. Paez, retiring.

Dec. 13, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50-45. Record Vote Number: 494.

Dec. 13, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 13, 2021. Dec. 9, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 9, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-38. Record Vote Number: 492.

Dec. 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 13, 2021.

Dec. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under

Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 7, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Dec. 7, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 486.

Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 6, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

LEE, JOHN Z., of Illinois, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, vice Diane P. Wood, retiring. Sept. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–44. Record Vote Num-

ber: 327.

Sept. 7, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 7, 2022. Sept. 6, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–42. Record Vote Number: 326.

Sept. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Aug. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 6, 2022.

Aug. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum call required under Rule XXII waived.

Aug. 7, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
 Aug. 7, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 985. June 9, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 11, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LEE, EUNICE C., of New York, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, vice Robert A. Katzmann, retired.

Aug. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–47. Record Vote Number: 310.

Aug. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate. Aug. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Aug. 5, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–49. Record Vote Number: 308.

Aug. 5, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote to be determined. Aug. 5, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Aug. 5, 2021.

Aug. 3, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Aug. 3, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Aug. 3, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 15, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 250

July 15, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 9, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MATHIS, ANDRE B., of Tennessee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, vice Bernice Bouie Donald, retiring.
Sept. 8, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–47. Record Vote Num-

ber: 329.

Sept. 8, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 8, 2022.
Sept. 7, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 7, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–45. Record Vote Number: 328

Aug. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 6, 2022. Aug. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum call required under Rule XXII waived.

Aug. 7, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Aug. 7, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
 Feb. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 736.

Feb. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MATHIS, ANDRE B., of Tennessee, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, vice Bernice Bouie Donald, retiring.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 18, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MENDOZA, SALVADOR, JR., of Washington, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice M. Margaret McKeown, retiring.
Sept. 12, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 46–40. Record Vote

Number: 331.

Sept. 12, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 8, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Sept. 12, 2022.
Sept. 8, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–43. Record Vote Number: 330.

Sept. 8, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Sept. 8, 2022. Sept. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Sept. 6, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Sept. 6, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 986. June 9, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 11, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MERRIAM, SARAH A.L., of Connecticut, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, vice Susan L. Carney, retiring.
Sept. 15, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-44. Record Vote

Number: 337.

Sept. 15, 2022—Considered by Senate. Sept. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 15, 2022.

Sept. 14, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 14, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-47. Record Vote Number: 336. Sept. 12, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required

under Rule XXII waived.

Sept. 12, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Sept. 12, 2022-Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 16, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1032. June 16, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

June 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 25, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MONTECALVO, LARA E., of Rhode Island, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, vice O. Rogeriee Thompson, retired.
Sept. 14, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–47. Record Vote

Number: 335.

Sept. 14, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 13, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 14, 2022.

Sept. 13, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 13, 2022--Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-45. Record Vote Number: 334.

Sept. 12, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 8, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 12, 2022. Sept. 8, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Sept. 8, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Sept. 8, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 16, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1033. June 16, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 25, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MONTGOMERY-REEVES, TAMIKA R., of Delaware, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit, vice Thomas L. Ambro, retiring. Dec. 12, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–35. Record Vote Num-

ber: 387.

Dec. 12, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Dec. 12, 2022. Dec. 8, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 57-39. Record Vote Number: 385.

Dec. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 8, 2022.
Dec. 5, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 5, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 5, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1183. Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 7, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 11, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

NATHAN, ALISON J., of New York, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, vice Rosemary S. Pooler, retiring.

Dec. 12, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-35. Record Vote Number: 387.

Dec. 12, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 8, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Dec. 12, 2022.
Dec. 8, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 57-39. Record Vote Number: 385.

Dec. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 8, 2022.

Dec. 5, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 5, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 5, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1183.

Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 7, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. July 11, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

NATHAN, ALISON J., of New York, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, vice Rosemary S. Pooler, retiring.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Nov. 18, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PAN, FLORENCE Y., of the District of Columbia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the District of Columbia Circuit, vice Ketanji Brown Jackson, elevated. Sept. 20, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–42. Record Vote Number: 340.

Sept. 20, 2022—Considered by Senate. Sept. 19, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 20, 2022.

Sept. 19, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-38. Record Vote Number: 339.

Sept. 19, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 15, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 19, 2022.

Sept. 15, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.
Sept. 15, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Sept. 15, 2022—Clottle motion presented in Senate.

Sept. 15, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1067.

July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

June 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PEREZ, MYRNA, of New York, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, vice Denny Chin, retired.

Oct. 25, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48-43. Record Vote Number: 426.

Oct. 25, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 21, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 21, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-48. Record Vote Number: 423

Oct. 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 21, 2021. Oct. 19, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 19, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 19, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 5, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 338.

Aug. 5, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 5, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

PRYOR, DORIS L., of Indiana, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, vice David F. Hamilton, retiring.

Dec. 5, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 60-31. Record Vote Number: 373.

Dec. 5, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 5, 2022. Dec. 1, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 62-31. Record Vote Number: 369

Nov. 30, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 1, 2022.

Nov. 28, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Nov. 28, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Nov. 28, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1129. Aug. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RIKELMAN, JULIE, of Massachusetts, to be United States Circuit Judge for the First Circuit, vice Sandra L. Lynch, retiring.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

Sept. 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ROBINSON, BETH, of Vermont, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit, vice Peter W. Hall, retired.

Nov. 1, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–45. Record Vote Num-

ber: 449.

Nov. 1, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 28, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Nov. 1, 2021. Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 28, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-36. Record Vote Number: 447.

Oct. 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 28, 2021.

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 25, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 25, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
Oct. 21, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 471.

Oct. 21, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 21, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 5, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ROSSMAN, VERONICA S., of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, vice Carlos F. Lucero, retired.

Sept. 20, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–42. Record Vote

Numbér: 366.

Sept. 20, 2021—Considered by Senate. Sept. 14, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Sept. 20, 2021.

Sept. 14, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 14, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–44. Record Vote Number: 365.

ug. 11, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived. Aug. 11, 2021-

Aug. 11, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate. Aug. 11, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 15, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 251. July 15, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 9, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SANCHEZ, GABRIEL P., of California, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice Marsha L. Berzon, retiring.

Jan. 12, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–47. Record Vote Number: 7.

Jan. 12, 2022—Considered by Senate. Jan. 4, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined.

Jan. 3, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Jan. 4, 2022.

Dec. 18, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Jan. 3, 2022.

Dec. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 18, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 44–24. Record Vote Number: 527.

Dec. 18, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 18, 2021.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, whe bec. 16, 2021.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 572.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 3, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

STARK, LEONARD PHILIP, of Delaware, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit, vice Kathleen M. O'Malley, retiring.
Feb. 9, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 61–35. Record Vote Num-

ber: 49.

Feb. 9, 2022—Considered by Senate. Feb. 9, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Feb. 9, 2022.

Feb. 3, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined.

Feb. 3, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Feb. 3, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 54–33. Record Vote Number: 35.

Feb. 2, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Feb. 3, 2022.

Jan. 20, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Jan. 20, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.Jan. 20, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 654

Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

STARK, LEONARD PHILIP, of Delaware, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit, vice Kathleen M. O'Malley, retiring.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Nov. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SUNG, JENNIFER, of Oregon, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice Susan Graber, retiring. Dec. 15, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–49. Record Vote Num-

ber: 500.

Dec. 15, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 14, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Dec. 15, 2021.

Dec. 9, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 9, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–39. Record Vote Number: 493.

Dec. 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined. Dec. 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 9, 2021.

Dec. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 7, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 7, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Nov. 3, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 533.

Nov. 3, 2021—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–49. Record Vote Number: 462. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendary Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the

Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.
Oct. 21, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

Sept. 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

THOMAS, HOLLY A., of California, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit, vice William A. Fletcher, retiring.

Jan. 20, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–40. Record Vote Num-

ber: 11.

Jan. 20, 2022—Considered by Senate. Dec. 18, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined.

Dec. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 18, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 42–25. Record Vote Number: 528.

Dec. 18, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 18, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 18, 2021.

Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 17, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 16, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 635

Dec. 16, 2021—Faced on Senate Executive Calcinuar. Calcinuar 70. Sci. Dec. 16, 2021—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–46. Record Vote Number: 502. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

Dec. 16, 2021—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably. Oct. 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

WAMBLE, JABARI BROOKS, of Kansas, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, vice Mary Beck Briscoe, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

U.S. DISTRICT COURT JUDGES

DE ALBA, ANA ISABEL, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California, vice Morrison C. England, Jr., retired. June 21, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–45. Record Vote

Number: 234.

June 21, 2022—Considered by Senate. June 21, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote June 21, 2022.

June 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

June 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-43. Record Vote Number: 231.

June 15, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote June 16, 2022
June 13, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

June 13, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

June 13, 2022-Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 26, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 969

May 26, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 26, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Apr. 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ANTONGIORGI-JORDÁN, MARIA DEL R., of Puerto Rico, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, vice Gustavo Antonio Gelpi, elevated.

Nov. 15, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 55-43. Record Vote Number: 354.

Nov. 15, 2022—Considered by Senate. Nov. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Nov. 15, 2022. Nov. 14, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–43. Record Vote Number: 353.

Nov. 14, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 29, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Nov. 14, 2022.

Sept. 29, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Sept. 29, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Sept. 29, 2022-Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1130.

Aug. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
June 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

BALLOU, ROBERT STEWART, of Virginia, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Virginia, vice James P. Jones, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1291.
Dec. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. July 13, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BECKERING, JANE M., of Michigan, to be United States District Judge for the

Western District of Michigan, vice Janet T. Neff, retired.
Dec. 17, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 45–25. Record Vote Num-

Dec. 17, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 46-24. Record Vote Number: 516.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 487. Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Oct. 6, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BEHM, FRANCES KAY, of Michigan, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan, vice David M. Lawson, retired.

Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49-47. Record Vote Number: 376. Dec. 6, 2022--Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47-46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 374. Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 5, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Dec. 5, 2022.
Dec. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 1, 2022— Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022-Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 15, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1149. Sept. 15, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. July 11, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BJELKENGREN, CHARNELLE, of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Washington, vice Salvador Mendoza, Jr., ele-

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

BLACKWELL, JERRY W., of Minnesota, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota, vice Susan Richard Nelson, retired.

Dec. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–43. Record Vote Num-

ber: 383.

Dec. 7, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 7, 2022.

By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined by the consent agreement of the determined by the consent agreement.

Dec. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined.

Dec. 1, 2022--Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 54–42. Record Vote Number: 368.

Dec. 1, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 30, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Dec. 1, 2022. Nov. 30, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 30, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Nov. 30, 2022.

Nov. 28, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Nov. 28, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Nov. 28, 2022-Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 15, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1148.

Sept. 15, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

BOARDMAN, DEBORAH L., of Maryland, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland, vice Richard D. Bennett, retired.

June 23, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-48. Record Vote Number: 248.

June 23, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-48. Record Vote Number: 247.

June 23, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 22, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate June 23, 2021.

June 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

June 21, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

June 21, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 10, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 172. June 10, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 10, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 12, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BRENNAN, BRIDGET MEEHAN, of Ohio, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio, vice Dan A. Polster, retired.
Feb. 1, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 61–35. Record Vote Num-

Feb. 1, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Jan. 31, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Feb. 1, 2022.

Jan. 31, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 61-30. Record Vote Number: 12.

Jan. 31, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Jan. 20, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Jan. 31, 2022.

Jan. 20, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Jan. 20, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Jan. 20, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 655.

Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BRENNAN, BRIDGET MEEHAN, of Ohio, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio, vice Dan A. Polster, retired. Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 16, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 631

Dec. 16, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 16, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 17, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciarv.

CALABRETTA, DANIEL J., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California, vice John A. Mendez, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1244

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CALVERT, VICTORIA MARIE, of Georgia, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia, vice Thomas W. Thrash, Jr., retired.

Mar. 22, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50-46. Record Vote Number: 99.

Mar. 22, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 22, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 22, 2022.

Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-46. Record Vote Number: 85.

Mar. 14, 2022-By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Clothe motion presented in Genace.
Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 678.
Jan. 20, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CALVERT, VICTORIA MARIE, of Georgia, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia, vice Thomas W. Thrash, Jr., retired. Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate. Dec. 1, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

CARTWRIGHT, TIFFANY M., of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice Benjamin Hale Settle, retired. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

June 16, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1034.

June 16, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 25, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CASTNER, GEORGETTE, of New Jersey, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, vice Jose L. Linares, retired.

Mar. 31, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–47. Record Vote

Number: 125.

Mar. 31, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 30, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 31, 2022. Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49-46. Record Vote Number: 90.

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Clothe motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar No. 681.

Jan. 20, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CASTNER, GEORGETTE, of New Jersey, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, vice Jose L. Linares, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
Nov. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CENZON, MARIA TERESA BONIFACIO, of Guam, to be Judge for the District Court of Guam for the term of ten years, vice Frances Marie Tydingco-Gatewood,

Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CHOUDHURY, NUSRAT JAHAN, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice Joseph Frank Bianco, elevated. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

May 26, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 970. May 26, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 26, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CHUN, JOHN H., of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice James L. Robart, retired.

Mar. 23, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49–47. Record Vote

Number: 103.

Mar. 23, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 23, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 23, 2022.

Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50-45. Record Vote Number: 88.

Mar. 14, 2022-By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 679. Jan. 20, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CHUN, JOHN H., of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice James L. Robart, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 16, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 632. Dec. 16, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 16, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 17, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

CLARKE, JESSICA G.L., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, vice Colleen McMahon, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

June 23, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1050.

June 23, 2022—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote.
50–49. Record Vote Number: 239. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

June 23, 2022—Motion to discharge considered by Senate. June 22, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote on the motion to discharge June 23, 2022.

June 22, 2022—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably. Jan. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

COBB, JIA M., of Virginia, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, vice Emmet G. Sullivan, retired.

Oct. 26, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-45. Record Vote Number: 432.

Oct. 26, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-46. Record Vote Number: 427.

Oct. 26, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 26, 2021.

Oct. 25, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Oct. 25, 2021.
Oct. 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 21, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 21, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 5, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 339.

Aug. 5, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 5c, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

COLOM, SCOTT WINSTON, of Mississippi, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Mississippi, vice Michael P. Mills, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Reurned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate. Nov. 15, 2022—Receivetd in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judi-

CORLEY, JACQUELINE SCOTT, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice William Haskell Alsup, retired. Mar. 17, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 63–36. Record Vote

Number: 94

Mar. 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 17, 2022.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 63–35. Record Vote Number: 82.

Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 656.

Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CORLEY, JACQUELINE SCOTT, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice William Haskell Alsup, retired

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Nov. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

DIMKE, MARY KATHERINE, of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Washington, vice Rosanna Malouf Peterson, retired. Dec. 18, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47-23. Record Vote Num-

Dec. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 18, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47–23. Record Vote Number: 524.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 573. Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 5, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

EDELMAN, TODD E., of the District of Columbia, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, vice Florence Y. Pan, elevated.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 27, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

ELLIOTT, SAMANTHA D., of New Hampshire, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Hampshire, vice Paul J. Barbadoro, retired.

Dec. 15, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 62-37. Record Vote Number: 501.

Dec. 15, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 14, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 15, 2021.

Dec. 14, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 59-40. Record Vote Number: 495.

Dec. 14, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 13, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Dec. 14, 2021.
Dec. 13, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Dec. 13, 2021.
Dec. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.
Dec. 7, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 7, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 576.
Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 3, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. ary.

ESTUDILLO, DAVID G., of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice Ronald B. Leighton, retired. Sept. 14, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 54–41. Record Vote

Number: 362.

Sept. 14, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 14, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-42. Record Vote Number: 361.

Sept. 13, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 14, 2021.

Aug. 11, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Aug. 11, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Aug. 11, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
July 15, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 252.
July 15, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

July 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

June 9, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 29, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

EVANSON, KYMBERLY KATHRYN, of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice Ricardo S. Martinez, retired. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1292

Dec. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
July 13, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

FLEMING, CHARLES ESQUE, of Ohio, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio, vice James S. Gwin, retired.

Feb. 1, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 56-42. Record Vote Number: 15.

Feb. 1, 2022—Considered by Senate. Feb. 1, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 55–41. Record Vote Num-

Jan. 31, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Feb. 1, 2022.

Jan. 20, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Jan. 20, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Jan. 20, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 657.

Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

FLEMING, CHARLES ESQUE, of Ohio, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio, vice James S. Gwin, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 16, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 633.

Dec. 16, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 16, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 17, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

FRIMPONG, MAAME EWUSI-MENSAH, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice Christina A. Snyder, retired. Dec. 17, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 46-24. Record Vote Number: 515.

Dec. 17, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47–24. Record Vote Number: 514.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 574.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

GALLAGHER, GORDON P., of Colorado, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, vice William Joseph Martinez, retired.

Jan. 3. 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GARCIA, MATTHEW L., of New Mexico, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico, vice Judith C. Herrera, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1245

Dec. 1, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GARNETT, SHERILYN PEACE, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice Manuel L. Real, retired. Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 62–33. Record Vote Num-

ber: 139.

Apr. 27, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 64–34. Record Vote Number: 138.

Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate. Apr. 26, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Apr. 27, 2022. Apr. 26, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Apr. 26, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Apr. 26, 2022. Apr. 25, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Apr. 25, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Apr. 25, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 800.
Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Feb. 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GERAGHTY, SARAH ELISABETH, of Georgia, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia, vice Amy Totenberg, retired.

Mar. 31, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-48. Record Vote Number: 124.

Mar. 31, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 30, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 31, 2022.

Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49–46. Record Vote Number: 89.

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 680.
Jan. 20, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GERAGHTY, SARAH ELISABETH, of Georgia, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Georgia, vice Amy Totenberg, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

GILES, PATRICIA TOLLIVER, of Virginia, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia, vice Liam O'Grady, retired. Oct. 26, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 68–27. Record Vote Num-

Oct. 26, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 26, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 69–29. Record Vote Number: 429.

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 26, 2021.
Oct. 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 21, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 21, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 7, 2021—Cloture motion withdrawn by unanimous consent in Senate.
Oct. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 7, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 7, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 364.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GONZALEZ, HECTOR, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice Brian M. Cogan, retired.

Mar. 23, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–45. Record Vote

Number: 102.

Mar. 23, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 23, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 23, 2022.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–44. Record Vote Number: 87

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
Feb. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 737.
Feb. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Jan. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GREY, JOHATHAN JAMES CANADA, of Michigan, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan, vice Denise Page Hood, retired Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate. Nov. 30, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GRIGGSBY, LYDIA KAY, of Maryland, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland, vice Catherine C. Blake, retired.
June 16, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 59–39. Record Vote

Number: 237.

June 16, 2021—Considered by Senate. June 16, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 57–41. Record Vote Number: 235.

June 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote June 16, 2021. June 14, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

June 14, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

June 14, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 10, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 173. June 10, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 10, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 12, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GUZMAN, MARGARET R., of Massachusetts, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, vice Timothy S. Hillman, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1241.
Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. July 13, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HANES, ELIZABETH WILSON, of Virginia, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia, vice John A. Gibney, Jr., retired.

Aug. 2, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 59–37. Record Vote Num-

ber: 276. Aug. 2, 2022--Considered by Senate.

Aug. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, ebate and vote Aug. 2, 2022. Aug. 1, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 56–33. Record Vote Number: 275.

Aug. 1, 2022—Considered by Senate.
July 28, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum under Rule XXII waived.

July 28, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 28, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1068. July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

June 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HO, DALE E., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, vice Katherine B. Forrest, resigned.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HO, DALE E., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, vice Katherine B. Forrest, resigned.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate. Dec. 1, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

HODGE, KELLEY BRISBON, of Pennsylvania, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, vice Petrese B. Tucker, retired. Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–44. Record Vote Num-

ber: 377.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 6, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-43. Record Vote Number: 375

—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 1, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1184.

Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 7, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HOPKINS, JEFFERY PAUL, of Ohio, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Ohio, vice Timothy S. Black, retired.

Dec. 08, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 64–32. Record Vote Num-

ber: 384. Dec. 8, 2022-

-Considered by Senate.

Dec. 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Dec. 8, 2022.
Dec. 7, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 60–34. Record Vote Number: 382.

Dec. 7, 2022--Considered by Senate.

Dec. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Dec. 7, 2022.

Dec. 5, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under

Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 5, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 5, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1238.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HUIE, ROBERT STEVEN, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, vice Michael M. Anello, retired.
 June 9, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 223.

June 9, 2022—Considered by Senate. June 9, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote June 9, 2022

May 25, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined.

May 25, 2022—Cloture motion withdrawn. 51-46. Record Vote by unanimous consent in Senate.

May 24, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote.

May 18, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 18, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 18, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 856. Apr. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Apr. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Mar. 2, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

JENKINS, LINDSAY C., of Illinois, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois, vice John Z. Lee, elevated.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1239. Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Oct. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

JOUN, MYONG J., of Massachusetts, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, vice George A. O'Toole, Jr., retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1293. Dec. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KATO, KENLY KIYA, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice Beverly Reid O'Connell, deceased.

Jan. 3c, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably. Feb. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KELLEY, ANGEL, of Massachusetts, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, vice Douglas P. Woodlock, retired.
 Sept. 14, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–44. Record Vote

Number: 364.

Sept. 14, 2021—Considered by Senate. Sept. 14, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–43. Record Vote Number: 363.

Sept. 13, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 14, 2021. Aug. 11, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Aug. 11, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate. Aug. 11, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 22, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar, Calendar No. 260.
July 22, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

July 22, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KING, LAUREN J., of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice Robert S. Lasnik, retired.
Sept. 14, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–44. Record Vote

Number: 364.

Sept. 14, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 14, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–43. Record Vote Number: 363.

Sept. 13, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 14, 2021.
Aug. 11, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Aug. 11, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Aug. 11, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 22, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 260.
July 22, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 22, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KOBICK, JULIA E., of Massachusetts, to be United States District Judge for the District of Massachusetts, vice William G. Young, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate. Nov. 30, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KUMAR, SHALINA D., of Michigan, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan, vice Victoria A. Roberts, retired.

Dec. 17, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 44–25. Record Vote Num-

Dec. 17, 2021—Considered by Senate. Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 45–25. Record Vote Number: 518.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unani under Rule XXII waived. -By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 488. Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 6, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LACOUR, EDMUND G., JR., of Alabama, to be United States District Judge for the Middle District of Alabama, vice Andrew Lynn Brasher, elevated.

Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary

LAWLESS, COLLEEN R., of Illinois, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of Illinois, vice Sue E. Myerscough, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1290.
Dec. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LIN, RITA F., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice Edward Milton Chen, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 30, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LIN, TANA, of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice Marsha J. Pechman, retired. Oct. 21, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–45. Record Vote Num-

ber: 424. Oct. 21, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-47. Record Vote

Number: 421. Oct. 21, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 21, 2021.

Oct. 20, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Oct. 20, 2021.

Oct. 19, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 19, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 19, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 15, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 254.

July 15, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

June 9, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 29, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LOCHER, STEPHEN HENLEY, of Iowa, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Iowa, vice John Alfred Jarvey, retired. July 14, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

July 14, 2022—Considered by Senate.

June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 987.

June 9, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

May 11, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LOPEZ, LINDA, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, vice Roger T. Benitez, retired.

Dec. 17, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48-25. Record Vote Number: 509.

Dec. 17, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47–30. Record Vote Number: 508.

Dec. 15, 2021--By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 577.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 3, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

MALDONADO, NANCY L., of Illinois, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Illinois, vice Matthew F. Kennelly, retired.

July 19, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–45. Record Vote Num-

ber: 259.

July 19, 2022—Considered by Senate.
July 19, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–41. Record Vote Number: 258.

July 14, 2022--By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 988. June 9, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 11, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MARTÍNEZ-OLGUÍN, ARACELI, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice Jeffrey S. White, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1242. Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
Sept. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MÉNDEZ-MIRÓ, GINA R., of Puerto Rico, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, vice Carmen Consuelo Cerezo, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Aug. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1131.

Aug. 4, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2022-Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

MENENDEZ, KATHERINE MARIE, of Minnesota, to be United States District Judge for the District of Minnesota, vice Joan E. Lancaster, retired.

Dec. 18, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49-21. Record Vote Number: 523.

Dec. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 18, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49-21. Record Vote Number: 522.

Dec. 15, 2021--By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 578.
Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 3, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

MERCHANT, ORELIA ELETA, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice William Francis Kuntz, II, retired._____ Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MERLE, NATASHA C., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice an additional position in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 133(b)(1).

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

July 2, 2022—Cloture motion withdrawn by unanimous consent in Senate.

July 18, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 18, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 18, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 26, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 971.

May 26, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
May 26, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.
Apr. 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MERRIAM, SARAH A.L., of Connecticut, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut, vice Janet C. Hall, retired.

Oct. 6, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 54-46. Record Vote Number: 409.

Oct. 6, 2021--Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-47. Record Vote Number: 408.

Oct. 6, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 5, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Oct. 6, 2021.

Oct. 4, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 4, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 4, 2021-Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote. Aug. 5, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 340.

Aug. 5, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 5, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

MONTENEGRO, RUTH BERMUDEZ, of California, to be United States District

Judge for the Southern District of California, vice John A. Houston, retired. Mar. 22, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 55–41. Record Vote Number: 98.

Mar. 22, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 22, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 22, 2022. Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 57-42. Record Vote Number: 84.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate. Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 682.
Jan. 20, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Jan. 03, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MORRISON, NINA, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice Dora L. Irizarry, retired. June 8, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 220.

June 8, 2022—Considered by Senate. June 7, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote June 8, 2022.

May 24, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote to be determined. May 24, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 24, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50-41. Record Vote Number: 199.

May 24, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 24, 2022.

May 18, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 18, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 18, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 801. Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Feb. 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MURPHY, JOHN FRANK, of Pennsylvania, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, vice Lawrence F. Stengel, retired.

Dec. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 63–28. Record Vote Number: 381.

Dec. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 7, 2022. Dec. 6, 2022—Cloture motion withdrawn by unanimous consent in Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.
Dec. 1, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1185.

Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 7, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

NACHMANOFF, MICHAEL S., of Virginia, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia, vice Anthony John Trenga, retired. Oct. 27, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 435. Oct. 27, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 26, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 27, 2021.

Oct. 26, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Oct. 26, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–46. Record Vote Number: 430.

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 26, 2021.
Oct. 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 21, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 21, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 365.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

NAGALA, SARALA VIDYA, of Connecticut, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut, vice Vanessa Lynne Bryant, retired.
Oct. 27, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 436

Oct. 27, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 26, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 27, 2021.

Oct. 26, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 26, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-46. Record Vote Number: 431

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 26, 2021.

Oct. 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 21, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 21, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 366. Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. June 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

NARDACCI, ANNE M., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of New York, vice Gary L. Sharpe, retired.

Nov. 30, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–44. Record Vote

Number: 366.

Nov. 30, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 30, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–45. Record Vote Number: 364.

Nov. 29, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Nov. 30, 2022.

Nov. 17, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Nov. 17, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Nov. 17, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 15, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1147. Sept. 15, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

NEALS, JULIEN XAVIER, of New Jersey, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, vice William J. Martini, retired.

June 8, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 66–33. Record Vote Number: 220.

June 8, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate June 8, 2021.

June 7, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 66–28. Record Vote Number: 219.

June 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

May 28, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate June 7, 2021.

May 28, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 28, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 28, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 20, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar Calendar No. 130.
May 20, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Apr. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

NELSON, ADRIENNE C., of Oregon, to be United States District Judge for the District of Oregon, vice Michael W. Mosman, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1246.

Dec. 1, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

O'HEARN, CHRISTINE P., of New Jersey, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, vice Robert B. Kugler, retired. Oct. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–44. Record Vote Num-

ber: 416.

Oct. 19, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-44. Record Vote Number: 415.

Oct. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 18, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Oct. 19, 2021. Oct. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Oct. 18, 2021. Oct. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 7, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 7, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 22, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 261. July 22, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

OHTA, JINSOOK, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, vice Barry Ted Moskowitz, retired.

Dec. 17, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47–24. Record Vote Number: 511.

Dec. 17, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47–25. Record Vote Number: 510.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 579. Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 3, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PADIN, EVELYN, of New Jersey, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, vice Faith S. Hochberg, retired.

May 25, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–43. Record Vote Num-

ber: 200.

May 25, 2022—Considered by Senate.
May 24, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 25, 2022.
May 24, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 24, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–39. Record Vote Number: 197.

May 24, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 24, 2022.

May 18, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 18, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 18, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote. Apr. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 857.

Apr. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Apr. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Mar. 2, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PAN, FLORENCE Y., of the District of Columbia, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, vice Ketanji Brown Jackson, resigned. Sept. 23, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 68–30. Record Vote

Number: 375.

Sept. 23, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 22, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 22, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 23, 2021.
Sept. 22, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 22, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 66-27. Record Vote Number: 374.

Sept. 22, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Sept. 22, 2021. Sept. 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Sept. 20, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Sept. 20, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 5, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 341.
Aug. 5, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 5, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. June 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

PEREZ, MIA ROBERTS, of Pennsylvania, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, vice Timothy J. Savage, retired. Dec. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–43. Record Vote Num-

ber: 378.

Dec. 7, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 6, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Dec. 7, 2022.
Dec. 6, 2022—Cloture motion withdrawn by unanimous consent in Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 1, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1186.

Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 7, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PITTS, P. CASEY, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice Lucy Haeran Koh, elevated.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

POCAN, WILLIAM S., of Wisconsin, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Wisconsin, vice William C. Griesbach, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

QURAISHI, ZAHID N., of New Jersey, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, vice Peter G. Sheridan, retired.

June 10, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 81–16. Record Vote

Number: 230.

June 10, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 83–16. Record Vote Number: 228.

June 10, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote June 10, 2021. June 9, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 8, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate June 9, 2021.
June 8, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

June 8, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

June 8, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 20, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 131.

May 20, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Apr. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

REARDEN, JENNIFER H., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, vice Richard Sullivan, elevated.

Sept. 8, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Sept. 8, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Apr. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 858.

Apr. 4, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Apr. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Mar. 2, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

REYES, ANA C., of the District of Columbia, to be United States District Judge for the District of Columbia, vice Colleen Kollar-Kotelly, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Aug. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1132.

Aug. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

REYES, RAMON ERNESTO, JR., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of New York, vice Kiyo A. Matsumoto, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 30, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ROCHON, JENNIFER LOUISE, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, vice George B. Daniels, retired.

May 18, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-47. Record Vote Number: 182.

May 18, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 17, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 18, 2022.

May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 17, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-47. Record Vote Number: 179.

May 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 17, 2022.

May 12, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 12, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 12, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 798. Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Feb. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RODRIGUEZ, JORGE A., of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of New York, vice David M. Hurd, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

July 13, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RODRIGUEZ, REGINA M., of Colorado, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, vice Marcia S. Krieger, retired.

June 8, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 72-28. Record Vote Number: 222.

June 8, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 8, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 72–28. Record Vote Number: 221

June 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate June 8, 2021.

May 28, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 28, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 28, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 20, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 127. May 20, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RUBIN, JULIE REBECCA, of Maryland, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland, vice Ellen Lipton Hollander, retired. Mar. 23, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-46. Record Vote

Number: 101.

Mar. 23, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 23, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 23, 2022. Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022-Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-45. Record Vote Number: 86.

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate. Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar Ro. 683. Jan. 20, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RUBIN, JULIE REBECCA, of Maryland, to be United States District Judge for the District of Maryland, vice Ellen Lipton Hollander, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
Nov. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RUIZ, DAVID AUGUSTIN, of Ohio, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio, vice Solomon Oliver, Jr., retired. Feb. 1, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 62–35. Record Vote Num-

Feb. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Feb. 1, 2022.

Feb. 1, 2022—Considered by Senate. Feb. 1, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 59–38. Record Vote Num-

ber: 16. Jan. 20, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Jan. 20, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Jan. 20, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote. Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 658.

Jan. 13, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RUIZ, DAVID AUGUSTIN, of Ohio, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of Ohio, vice Solomon Oliver, Jr., retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 16, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 634.
Dec. 16, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 16, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 17, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 30, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SCHOPLER, ANDREW G., of California, to be United States District Judge for the

Southern District of California, vice Larry Alan Burns, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate. Dec. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SCOTT, KAI N., of Pennsylvania, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, vice C. Darnell Jones, II, retired.

Dec. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–42. Record Vote Num-

ber: 380.

Dec. 7, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 7, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–42. Record Vote Number: 379.

Dec. 1, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 1, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1187. Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 7, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SILVA, CRISTINA D., of Nevada, to be United States District Judge for the District of Nevada, vice James C. Mahan, retired.
Mar. 23, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–46. Record Vote

Number: 104.

Mar. 23, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Mar. 23, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 23, 2022.
Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–44. Record Vote Number: 91.

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 684.

Jan. 20, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printéd report.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SILVA, CRISTINA D., of Nevada, to be United States District Judge for the District of Nevada, vice James C. Mahan, retired. Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Nov. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SIMMONS, JAMES EDWARD, JR., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of California, vice Anthony J. Battaglia, retired. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 30, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
July 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SLAUGHTER, FRED W., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice Andrew J. Guilford, retired.

Mar. 17, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 57-41. Record Vote Number: 95.

Mar. 17, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 17, 2022.

Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 56-41. Record Vote Number: 83.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Feb. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 738. Feb. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Jan. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

STRICKLAND, MARGARET IRENE, of New Mexico, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico, vice Robert C. Brack, retired.

Sept. 21, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-45. Record Vote Number: 368.

Sept. 21, 2021– Number: 367. -Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-46. Record Vote

Sept. 21, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 21, 2021. Sept. 20, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 20, 2021. Sept. 15, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 14, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Sept. 14, 2021. Sept. 14, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Sept. 14, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate. Sept. 14, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 24, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 231. June 24, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 24, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

May 26, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 19, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SUBRAMANIAN, ARUN, of New York, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of New York, vice Alison J. Nathan, elevated.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SWEENEY, CHARLOTTE N., of Colorado, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, vice Richard Brooke Jackson, retired.
May 25, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 201.

May 25, 2022—Considered by Senate. May 24, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 25, 2022.

May 24, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 24, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48-42. Record Vote Number: 198.

May 24, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 24, 2022.

May 18, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 18, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 18, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 11, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 915.
May 11, 2022—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 51— 49. Record Vote Number: 167. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

May 11, 2022—Motion to discharge considered by Senate.

May 10, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote the motion to discharge May 11, 2022.

May 10, 2022—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by

Senator Durbin pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SWEENEY, CHARLOTTE N., of Colorado, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, vice Richard Brooke Jackson, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

Oct. 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 5, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SYKES, SUNSHINE SUZANNE, of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice James V. Selna, retired.

May 18, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-45. Record Vote Number: 188

May 18, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 17, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 18, 2022.

May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 17, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-45. Record Vote

May 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 17, 2022.

May 12, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 12, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 12, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 799.

Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Feb. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held

Dec. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

THOMPSON, TRINA L., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice Phyllis J. Hamilton, retired. May 18, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–44. Record Vote Num-

ber: 187.

May 18, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.
May 17, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 18, 2022.
May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.
May 17, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–46. Record Vote Number: 180.

May 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote May 17, 2022.

May 12, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 12, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
May 12, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 802.

Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Feb. 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

THOMPSON, TRINA L., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Northern District of California, vice Phyllis J. Hamilton, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate. Nov. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

THURSTON, JENNIFER L., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California, vice Lawrence Joseph O'Neill, retired.

Dec. 17, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 46-24. Record Vote Number: 521.

Dec. 17, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 46–24. Record Vote Number: 520.
Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required

under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Notion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 575.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

TRAUM, ANNE RACHEL, of Nevada, to be United States District Judge for the

District of Nevada, vice Robert Clive Jones, retired.

Mar. 23, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 49–47. Record Vote Number: 105.

Mar. 23, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 23, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 23, 2022. Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-45. Record Vote Number: 92.

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Jan. 20, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 685. Jan. 20, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

TRAUM, ANNE RACHEL, of Nevada, to be United States District Judge for the District of Nevada, vice Robert Clive Jones, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Nov. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

URIAS, DAVID HERRERA, of New Mexico, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Mexico, vice Martha A. Vazquez, retired.
 Dec. 17, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 45–26. Record Vote Num-

ber: 513.

Dec. 17, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 17, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 45–25. Record Vote Number: 512.

Dec. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.
Dec. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 15, 2021—Notion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 580.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Nov. 3, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

VÉLEZ-RIVÉ, CAMILLE L., of Puerto Rico, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, vice Francisco Augusto Besosa, retired.

Nov. 30, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 55–42. Record Vote Number: 365.

Nov. 30, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 54-43. Record Vote Number: 363.

Nov. 30, 2022—Considered by Senate. Nov. 29, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Nov. 30, 2022.

Nov. 29, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 17, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Nov. 17, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Nov. 17, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

 Aug. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1133.
 Aug. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

VERA, HERNAN D., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice Margaret M. Morrow, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

June 22, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1044.

June 22, 2022—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 50-47. Record Vote Number: 238. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

June 22, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote on the motion to discharge June 22, 2022.

June 22, 2022—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

Jan. 20, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

Jan. 3, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

VERA, HERNAN D., of California, to be United States District Judge for the Central District of California, vice Margaret M. Morrow, retired.

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably. Oct. 20, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Sept. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WALKER, JAMAR K., of Virginia, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of Virginia, vice Raymond A. Jackson, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1240.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 13, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WANG, NINA NIN-YUEN, of Colorado, to be United States District Judge for the District of Colorado, vice Christine M. Arguello, retired.

July 19, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 58–36. Record Vote Num-

ber: 257.

July 19, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 18, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate July 19, 2022

July 18, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-33. Record Vote Number: 256.

July 18, 2022—Considered by Senate. July 14, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate July 18, 2022.

July 14, 2022-By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 16, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1035.

June 16, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 25, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 19, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WHITEHEAD, JAMAL N., of Washington, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Washington, vice Richard A. Jones, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1243.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
July 13, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WILLIAMS, GREGORY BRIAN, of Delaware, to be United States District Judge for the District of Delaware, vice Leonard Philip Stark, elevated. July 20, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–43. Record Vote Num-

ber: 263

July 20, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52-43. Record Vote Number: 262. July 20, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 19, 2022—Considered by Senate.
July 19, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, debate July 20, 2022.
July 18, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.
July 18, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 18, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 989.
June 9, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

May 11, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WILLIAMS, KAREN MCGLASHAN, of New Jersey, to be United States District Judge for the District of New Jersey, vice Jerome B. Simandle, retired. Oct. 26, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 56–38. Record Vote Num-

ber: 433.

Oct. 26, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 26, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 58-40. Record Vote Number: 428.

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 26, 2021.
Oct. 21, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 21, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 21, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

 Aug. 5, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 342.
 Aug. 5, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 5, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WILLIAMS, OMAR ANTONIO, of Connecticut, to be United States District Judge for the District of Connecticut, vice Alvin W. Thompson, retired.

Oct. 28, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 442.

Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 28, 2021. Oct. 27, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–46. Record Vote Number: 437.

Oct. 27, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 26, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 27, 2021.

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 25, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 25, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 367.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. June 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

U.S. COURT OF FEDERAL CLAIMS

ANDREWS, TERRANCE M., of California, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims for a term of fifteen years, vice Edward J. Damich, term

Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President.

Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

- BONILLA, ARMANDO O., of the District of Columbia, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims for a term of fifteen years, vice Edward J. Damich, term expired.
- Dec. 18, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Dec. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 489

Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 6, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

- Oct. 5, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.
- BONILLA, ARMANDO O., of Virginia, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims for a term of fifteen years, vice Edward J. Damich, term ex-

Oct. 5, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President.

- July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.
- KUBIATOWSKI, STEPHEN ANDREW, of Kentucky, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims for a term of fifteen years, vice Margaret Mary Sweeney, term expired.

 Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President.

Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LERNER, CAROLYN N., of Maryland, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims for a term of fifteen years, vice Margaret Mary Sweeney, term expired.

Dec. 18, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 18, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 490.

Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 6, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 13, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

OBERMANN, GRACE KARAFFA, of Virginia, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims for a term of fifteen years, vice Susan G. Braden, term expired.

Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

U.S. COURT OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE

BARLOON, JOSEPH L., of Maryland, to be a Judge of the United States Court of International Trade, vice Leo Maury Gordon, retired.

Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President.

Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CARTER, ALMO J., of the District of Columbia, to be a Commissioner of the United States Parole Commission for a term of six years, vice J. Patricia Wilson Smoot, term expired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

July 28, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CHIPMAN, DAVID H., of Virginia, to be Director of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, vice Byron Todd Jones, resigned.

Sept. 13, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. June 24, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

May 26, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CLARKE, KRISTEN M., of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Eric S. Dreiband.

May 25, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–48. Record Vote Number: 203.

May 25, 2021—Considered by Senate.
May 25, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–48. Record Vote Number: 202.

May 24, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate May 25, 2021.

May 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

May 20, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

May 20, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 18, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 124.

May 18, 2021—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 50—48. Record Vote Number: 193. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

May 18, 2021-Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

May 13, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably. Apr. 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

DAVIS, RONALD L., of California, to be Director of the United States Marshals Service, vice Donald W. Washington.
 Sept. 22, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 22, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 10, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 174.

June 10, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 10, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 12, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 12, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

DELLINGER, HAMPTON Y., of North Carolina, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Beth Ann Williams. Oct. 28, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53–37. Record Vote Num-

ber: 445.

Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 28, 2021. Oct. 27, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 27, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-45. Record Vote Number: 440.

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 25, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 25, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 368.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.
Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.
July 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

June 24, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

DETTELBACH, STEVEN M., of Ohio, to be Director of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, vice B. Todd Jones, resigned. July 12, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–46. Record Vote Num-

ber: 246.

July 12, 2022—Considered by Senate. July 12, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 48–46. Record Vote

Number: 245.

June 23, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

June 23, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

June 23, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 16, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1037.
June 16, 2022—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote.
52–41. Record Vote Number: 233. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

June 16, 2022—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

June 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

May 25, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GARLAND, MERRICK BRIAN, of Maryland, to be Attorney General.

Mar. 10, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 70-30. Record Vote Number: 114.

Mar. 10, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 9, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Mar. 10, 2021. Mar. 9, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 9, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 70-29. Record Vote Number: 112.

Mar. 6, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Mar. 9, 2021. Mar. 6, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 6, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 6, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Mar. 1, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 27.

Mar. 1, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 1, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Feb. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Feb. 22, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GREENFIELD, HELAINE ANN, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Stephen Elliott Boyd. Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

July 22, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 262.

July 22, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 22, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 10, 2021—Referred to the Committee on the Judiciary as requested by Senator Grassley.

Apr. 27, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on the Judiciary, pursuant to S. Res. 116, 112th Congress.

Apr. 27, 2021—Received in the Senate.

GUPTA, VANITA, of Virginia, to be Associate Attorney General, vice Rachel L. Brand.

Apr. 21, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-49. Record Vote Number: 160.

Apr. 21, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–49. Record Vote Number: 159.

Apr. 21, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Apr. 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Apr. 21, 2021.

Apr. 19, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Apr. 19, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–49. Record Vote Number: 155.

Apr. 15, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 62. Apr. 15, 2021—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 49— 34. Record Vote Number: 153. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

Apr. 15, 2021—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

Mar. 25, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

Mar. 9, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GUZMAN, JAVIER M., of Massachusetts, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Joseph H. Hunt, resigned.

July 20, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. Apr. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HIDALGO, ROSEMARIE, of the District of Columbia, to be Director of the Violence Against Women Office, Department of Justice, vice Susan B. Carbon.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Dec. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 26, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KANTER, JONATHAN, of Maryland, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Makan Delrahim, resigned.

Nov. 16, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 68-29. Record Vote Number: 470.

Nov. 16, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 16, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 16, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Nov. 16, 2021.

Nov. 4, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote to be determined.

Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 491.

Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Oct. 6, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 22, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KIM, TODD SUNHWAE, of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Jeffrey Bossert Clark.

July 27, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 58-41. Record Vote Number: 279.

July 27, 2021—Considered by Senate.

July 26, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote July 27, 2021. July 26, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 54–40. Record Vote Number: 278.

July 26, 2021—Considered by Senate. July 22, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate July 26, 2021.

July 22, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 22, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 22, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

May 13, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 122

May 13, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 13, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Apr. 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Mar. 16, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MILGRAM, ANNE, of New Jersey, to be Administrator of Drug Enforcement, vice Michele Marie Leonhart.

June 24, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

June 24, 2021—Considered by Senate.

June 17, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 194.
June 17, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

June 17, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 26, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 22, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MONACO, LISA O., of the District of Columbia, to be Deputy Attorney General, vice Jeffrey A. Rosen. Apr. 20, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 98–2. Record Vote Num-

ber: 158.

Apr. 20, 2021—Considered by Senate. Apr. 20, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Apr. 20, 2021. Apr. 19, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 94–3. Record Vote Num-

Apr. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate. Apr. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Apr. 19, 2021. Apr. 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Apr. 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Apr. 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Mar. 25, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 57. Mar. 25, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 25, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Mar. 9, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 20, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MONTEIRO, PAUL, of Maryland, to be Director of the Community Relations Service, for a term of four years, vice Grande Lum, resigned.

Apr. 28, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Apr. 28, 2022—Considered by Senate. Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 803.

Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Feb. 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Jan. 10, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

OLSEN, MATTHEW G., of Maryland, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice John C. Demers.

Oct. 28, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-45. Record Vote Number: 443

Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 28, 2021.

Oct. 27, 2021—Considered by Senate. Oct. 27, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 52–44. Record Vote Number: 438.

Oct. 26, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 27, 2021.
Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 25, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
Oct. 25, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 10, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 347. Subject to nominee's commitment to respond to requests to appear and testify before any duly constituted committee of the Senate.

Aug. 10, 2021—Reported by Senator Warner, Select Committee on Intelligence, without printed report.

Aug. 10, 2021—Select Committee on Intelligence. Ordered to be reported favorably. Aug. 5, 2021—Referred sequentially to the Select Committee on Intelligence pursuant to Section 17(b)(I) of S. Res. 400 of the 94th Congress (as amended by Section 506(d) of the USA PATRIOT Improvement and Reauthorization Act of 2005, Pub.

L. 109-177, Mar. 9, 2006) for 20 calendar days. Aug. 5, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 5, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Aug. 20, 2021—Select Committee on Intelligence. Hearing held. Hearings printed: S. Hrg. 117–83.

July 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. May 27, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary and, if and when reported, refer to the Select Committee on Intelligence for 20 calendar days pursuant to Section 17(b)(I) of S. Res. 400 of the 94th Congress (as amended by Section 506(d) of the USA PATRIOT Improvement and Reauthorization Act of 2005, Pub. L. 109–177 (Mar. 9, 2006).

POLITE, KENNETH ALLEN, JR., of Louisiana, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Brian Allen Benczkowski.

July 20, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 56-44. Record Vote Number: 270.

July 20, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 57–43. Record Vote Number: 268.

July 20, 2021—Considered by Senate.
July 19, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote July 20, 2021.
July 15, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 15, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.
July 15, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 17, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 195.

June 17, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 17, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 26, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. Apr. 22, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PRELOGAR, ELIZABETH, of Idaho, to be Solicitor General of the United States, vice Noel J. Francisco.

Oct. 28, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-36. Record Vote Number: 446.

Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 28, 2021.

Oct. 27, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 27, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 53-42. Record Vote Number: 441.

Oct. 26, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 27, 2021. Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 25, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 25, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 7, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 413. Oct. 7, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 7, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SCHROEDER, CHRISTOPHER H., of North Carolina, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Steven Andrew Engel.

Oct. 28, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 56-41. Record Vote Number: 444.

Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate and vote Oct. 28, 2021. Oct. 27, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 27, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 55-41. Record Vote Number: 439.

Oct. 26, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Oct. 27, 2021.

Oct. 25, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Oct. 25, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Oct. 25, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

July 22, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 263.
July 22, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 22, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SOLOMON, AMY LEFKOWITZ, of the District of Columbia, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Karol Virginia Mason.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 30, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 24, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

URIARTE, CARLOS FELIPE, of California, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Stephen Elliott Boyd.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.
July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar No. 1069.
July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 18, 2022—Referred to the Committee on the Judiciary as requested by Senator McConnell.

May 5, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar in the Privileged Nomination section with nominee information requested by the Committee on the Judiciary, pursuant to S. Res. 116, 112th Congress.

May 5, 2022—Received in the Senate.

U.S. ATTORNEYS

ABER, JESSICA D., of Virginia, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia for the term of four years, vice G. Zachary Terwilliger, resigned. Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by Senate.

Sept. 30, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 392.

Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ARROWOOD, CASEY T., of Tennessee, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Tennessee for the term of four years, vice J. Douglas Overbey, resigned.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

AVERY, VANESSA ROBERTS, of Connecticut, to be United States Attorney for the District of Connecticut for the term of four years, vice John H. Durham, re-

Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Apr. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 859.

Apr. 4, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Apr. 4, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 31, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BARRON, EREK L., of Maryland, to be United States Attorney for the District of Maryland for the term of four years, vice Robert K. Hur, resigned.

Sept. 30, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 30, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 370. Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BOROUGHS, ADAIR FORD, of South Carolina, to be United States Attorney for the District of South Carolina for the term of four years, vice Peter M. McCoy, Jr., resigned.

July 21, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

July 21, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 14, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1058.

July 14, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 14, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

June 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BROWN, BRANDON B., of Louisiana, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Louisiana for the term of four years, vice David C. Joseph, resigned.

Dec. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Dec. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 583.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BROWN, NICHOLAS W., of Washington, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Washington for the term of four years, vice Brian T. Moran, resigned. Sept. 30, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 30, 2021—Considered by Senate. Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 371.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BRUBACHER, KATE E., of Kansas, to be United States Attorney for the District of Kansas for the term of four years, vice Stephen R. McAllister, resigned.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 29, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BUCHANA, RYAN K., of Georgia, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Georgia for the term of four years, vice Byung J. Pak, resigned.

Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Jan. 13, 2022—Considered by Science.

Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 660.

Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CHUNG, CINDY K., of Pennsylvania, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Pennsylvania for the term of four years, vice Scott W. Brady, resigned. Nov. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Nov. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 18, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 553. Nov. 18, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 18, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Oct. 27, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CONNORS, CLARE E., of Hawaii, to be United States Attorney for the District of Hawaii for the term of four years, vice Kenji M. Price, resigned.

Dec. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 4, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 534.

Nov. 4, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 4, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

CROWE, RACHELLE L., of Illinois, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois for the term of four years, vice Stephen R. Wigginton, resigned. May 17, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 12, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 916.
May 12, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CUNHA, ZACHARY A., of Rhode Island, to be United States Attorney for the District of Rhode Island for the term of four years, vice Aaron L. Weisman, resigned. Dec. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 4, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 535.

Nov. 4, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 4, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

DARDEN, MARISA T., of Ohio, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio for the term of four years, vice Justin E. Herdman, resigned.

Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate. Feb. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 739.

Feb. 10, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

EASLEY, MICHAEL F., JR., of North Carolina, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of North Carolina for the term of four years, vice Robert J. Higdon, Jr., resigned.

Nov. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Nov. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar No. 492.
Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ESPARZA, JAIME E., of Texas, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Texas for the term of four years, vice John F. Bash, resigned. Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1247.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ESTRADA, E. MARTIN, of California, to be United States Attorney for the Central District of California for the term of four years, vice Nicola T. Hanna, resigned. Sept. 13, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Sept. 13, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 28, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1101. July 28, 2022—Reported by Senator Whitehouse for Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 28, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

June 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

FINEGAN, COLE, of Colorado, to be United States Attorney for the District of Colorado for the term of four years, vice Jason R. Dunn, resigned. Nov. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Nov. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 4, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 537.

Nov. 4, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 4, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

FREEDMAN, CARLA B., of New York, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of New York for the term of four years, vice Richard S. Hartunian, resigned.

Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Oct. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 30, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 393. Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

FRIERSON, JASON M., of Nevada, to be United States Attorney for the District of Nevada for the term of four years, vice Nicholas A. Trutanich, resigned. Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 661. Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GATHE, RONALD C., JR., of Louisiana, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Louisiana for the term of four years, vice Brandon J. Fremin, resigned.

Dec. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Dec. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 584.
Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GEE, TODD, of the District of Columbia, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Mississippi for the term of four years, vice D. Michael Hurst, Jr., term expired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GRAVES, MATTHEW M., of the District of Columbia, to be United States Attorney for the District of Columbia for the term of four years, vice Jessie K. Liu, resigned.

Oct. 28, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 369.
Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HAANSTAD, GREGORY J., of Wisconsin, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Wisconsin for the term of four years, vice Matthew D. Krueger,

Sept. 13, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 13, 2022—Considered by Senate. July 28, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1102.

July 28, 2022—Reported by Senator Whitehouse for Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 28, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

June 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HAIRSTON, SANDRA J., of North Carolina, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of North Carolina for the term of four years, vice Matthew G.T. Martin, resigned.
Nov. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Nov. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 493. Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

HAMDANI, ALAMDAR S., of Texas, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Texas for the term of four years, vice Ryan K. Patrick, resigned. Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1249.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Nov. 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HANDBERG, ROGER B., of Florida, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Florida for the term of four years, vice Maria Chapa Lopez, resigned. Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1248

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

HARRIS, GREGORY K., of Illinois, to be United States Attorney for the Central District of Illinois for the term of four years, vice John C. Milhiser, resigned.

Dec. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Dec. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 581.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Oct. 27, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HIGGINS, TRINA A., of Utah, to be United States Attorney for the District of Utah for the term of four years, vice John W. Huber, resigned.

Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar Calendar No. 804.

Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without project.

printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Jan. 31, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HURWIT, JOSHUA D., of Idaho, to be United States Attorney for the District of Idaho, for the term of four years, vice Bart M. Davis, resigned. June 13, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

June 13, 2022—Considered by Senate.
June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 990.

June 9, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

IHLENFELD, WILLIAM J., II, of West Virginia, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of West Virginia for the term of four years, vice William J. Powell, resigned.

Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate. Sept. 30, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 394.

Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ISON, DAWN N., of Michigan, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Michigan for the term of four years, vice Matthew J. Schneider, resigned. Dec. 14, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 14, 2021—Confirmed by Senate By Voice 1866.

Dec. 14, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 9, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar Calendar No. 606.

Dec. 9, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 9, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

JOHNSON, CLIFFORD D., of Indiana, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Indiana for the term of four years, vice Thomas L. Kirsch,

II, resigned.
Sept. 30, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Sept. 30, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 372. Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report. Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KARAM, GERARD M., of Pennsylvania, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Pennsylvania for the term of four years, vice David J. Freed, resigned.

June 13, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

June 13, 2022—Considered by Senate.

June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 991.

June 9, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KAVANAUGH, CHRISTOPHER R., of Virginia, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Virginia for the term of four years, vice Thomas T. Cullen, resigned.

Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 30, 2021—Placed on Šenate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 395.

Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KEREST, NIKOLAS P., of Vermont, to be United States Attorney for the District of Vermont for the term of four years, vice Christina E. Nolan, resigned. Dec. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Dec. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 4, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 536.

Nov. 4, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 4, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

KING, DENA J., of North Carolina, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of North Carolina for the term of four years, vice R. Andrew Murray, re-

Nov. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Nov. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 28, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 494.

Oct. 28, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Oct. 28, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

LAPOINTE, MARKENZY, of Florida, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Florida for the term of four years, vice Ariana Fajardo Orshan, re-

Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1250.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LASLOVICH, JESSE A., of Montana, to be United States Attorney for the District of Montana for the term of four years, vice Kurt G. Alme, resigned.

May 17, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 12, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 917.

May 12, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Jan. 31, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LEARY, PETER D., of Georgia, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Georgia for the term of four years, vice Charles E. Peeler, resigned.

Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 17, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1196. Nov. 17, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 17, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LEVENTIS, HENRY C., of Tennessee, to be United States Attorney for the Middle District of Tennessee for the term of four years, vice Donald Q. Čochran, Jr., resigned.

Dec. 15, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Dec. 15, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1294.

Dec. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LUGER, ANDREW M., of Minnesota, to be United States Attorney for the District of Minnesota for the term of four years, vice Erica H. MacDonald, resigned. Mar. 24, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 60–36. Record Vote

Number: 107.

Mar. 24, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Mar. 23, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 24, 2022.
Mar. 16, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Mar. 16, 2022—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 61–36. Record Vote Number: 93.

Mar. 16, 2022—By unanimous consent agreement, vote Mar. 16, 2022.

Mar. 14, 2022-By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Mar. 14, 2022—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Mar. 14, 2022—Clothe motion presented in Genace.
Mar. 14, 2022—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.
Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 662.
Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MCELWEE, DARCIE N., of Maine, to be United States Attorney for the District of Maine for the term of four years, vice Halsey B. Frank, resigned. Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 30, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 396. Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MYERS, ZACHARY A., of Maryland, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Indiana for the term of four years, vice Joshua J. Minkler, resigned. Sept. 30, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 30, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 373.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PARKER, KENNETH L., of Ohio, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Ohio for the term of four years, vice David M. DeVillers, resigned. Nov. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Nov. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 4, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 538.

Nov. 4, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 4, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

PEACE, BREON S., of New Jersey, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York for the term of four years, vice Robert Lloyd Capers, re-

Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Oct. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RAMSEY, ISMAIL J., of California, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of California for the term of four years, vice David L. Anderson, resigned. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Kule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 29, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RESTAINO, GARY M., of Arizona, to be United States Attorney for the District of Arizona for the term of four years, vice Michael G. Bailey, resigned. Nov. 19, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Nov. 19, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 18, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 554.

Nov. 18, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 18, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Oct. 27, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RITZ, KEVIN G., of Tennessee, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Tennessee for the term of four years, vice Michael Dunavant, resigned. Sept. 22, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Sept. 22, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 15, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1150.

Sept. 15, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 15, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ROLLINS, RACHAEL S., of Massachusetts, to be United States Attorney for the District of Massachusetts for the term of four years, vice Andrew E. Lelling, re-

Dec. 8, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51-50. Record Vote Number: 486.

Dec. 8, 2021—Considered by Senate. Dec. 8, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 51–50. Record Vote Number: 485.

Dec. 7, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, debate Dec. 8, 2021.

Dec. 6, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

Dec. 6, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

Dec. 6, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 585.
Dec. 2, 2021—Senate Committee on the Judiciary discharged by Yea-Nay Vote. 50–47. Record Vote Number: 475. Pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress and placed on the Executive Calendar.

Dec. 2, 2021—Motion to discharge Senate Committee on the Judiciary. Made by the Majority Leader pursuant to S. Res. 27 of the 117th Congress.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Failed to report favorably.

July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ROMERO, JACQUELINE C., of Pennsylvania, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania for the term of four years, vice William M. McSwain, resigned.

June 13, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. June 13, 2022—Considered by Senate.

June 9, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 992.

June 9, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 9, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ROSS, TRINI E., of New York, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of New York for the term of four years, vice William Joseph Hochul, Jr., resigned.

Sept. 30, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 30, 2021—Considered by Senate. Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 374.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SCHNEIDER, MCLAIN J., of North Dakota, to be United States Attorney for the District of North Dakota for the term of four years, vice Drew H. Wrigley, resigned.

Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Nov. 17, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar No. 1197.

Nov. 17, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 17, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. Sept. 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SELLINGER, PHILIP R., of New Jersey, to be United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey for the term of four years, vice Paul Joseph Fishman, re-

Dec. 7, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Dec. 7, 2021—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 2, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 582.

Dec. 2, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 2, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Dec. 27, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SHAH, SOPEN B., of Wisconsin, to be United States Attorney for the Western District of Wisconsin for the term of four years, vice Scott C. Blader, resigned.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

June 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SIMONTON, LEIGHA, of Texas, to be United States Attorney for the Northern District of Texas for the term of four years, vice Erin Angela Nealy Cox, resigned. Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 17, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1198. Nov. 17, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

Nov. 17, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SMITH, DELIA L., of the Virgin Islands, to be United States Attorney for the District of the Virgin Islands for the term of four years, vice Ronald W. Sharpe, resigned.

Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate. Feb. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 740.

Feb. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

STEINBERG, JILL E., of Georgia, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of Georgia for the term of four years, vice Bobby L. Christine, resigned. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 14, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

TALBERT, PHILIP A., of California, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of California for the term of four years, vice McGregor W. Scott, resigned. June 23, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

June 23, 2022—Considered by Senate.

June 16, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1036.

June 16, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

June 16, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Apr. 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

THOMPSON, WILLIAM S., of West Virginia, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of West Virginia for the term of four years, vice Michael B. Stuart, resigned.

Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Oct. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 30, 2021—Placed on Šenate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 398.

Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. TOTTEN, MARK A., of Michigan, to be United States Attorney for the Western

District of Michigan for the term of four years, vice Patrick A. Miles, Jr., resigned. Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate. Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 663.

Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

TUCKER, S. LANE, of Alaska, to be United States Attorney for the District of Alaska for the term of four years, vice Bryan D. Schroder, resigned. May 17, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate.

May 5, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 907.

May 5, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

May 5, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 31, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

UBALLEZ, ALEXANDER M.M., of New Mexico, to be United States Attorney for the District of New Mexico for the term of four years, vice John C. Anderson, resigned.

May 17, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. May 17, 2022—Considered by Senate. May 12, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 918.

May 12, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

May 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 31, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WALDREF, VANESSA, of Washington, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Washington for the term of four years, vice William D. Hyslop, resigned.

Sept. 30, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 30, 2021—Considered by Senate. Sept. 23, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 375.

Sept. 23, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 23, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

July 26, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WIGHT, NATALIE K., of Oregon, to be United States Attorney for the District of Oregon for the term of four years, vice Billy J. Williams, resigned.

Sept. 8, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 8, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Aug. 4, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1134.

Aug. 4, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Aug. 4, 202—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

June 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WILLIAMS, DAMIAN, of New York, to be United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York for the term of four years, vice Preet Bharara, term expired. Oct. 5, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Oct. 5, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 30, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 399. Sept. 30, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 30, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Aug. 10, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

YOUNG, JANE E., of New Hampshire, to be United States Attorney for the District of New Hampshire for the term of four years, vice Scott W. Murray, resigned. Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Mar. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 805.
Mar. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Mar. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 31, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

U.S. MARSHALS

ANDERSON, CRAIG J., of Montana, to be United States Marshal for the District of Montana for the term of four years, vice Rodney D. Ostermiller, retired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BELL, DALE L., of Mississippi, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of Mississippi for the term of four years, vice Mark B. Shepherd.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI,

paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BEVAN, MELANIE J., of Florida, to be United States Marshal for the Middle District of Florida for the term of four years, vice William Benedict Berger, Sr., term

Feb. 4, 2021—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. Jan. 3, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BLACK, MICHAEL D., of Ohio, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of Ohio for the term of four years, vice Peter C. Tobin.

Dec. 15, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Dec. 15, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1295.

Dec. 8, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Nov. 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BROWN, THOMAS E., of Georgia, to be United States Marshal for the Northern District of Georgia for the term of four years, vice Michael S. Yeager.

Sept. 29, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 22, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1167.

Sept. 22, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

May 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

BURGIN, TERRY J., of North Carolina, to be United States Marshal for the Western District of North Carolina for the term of four years, vice Gregory Allyn Forest, resigned.

Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1251.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

CONTRADES, MICHAEL M., of Hawaii, to be United States Marshal for the District of Hawaii for the term of four years, vice Charles L. Goodwin, retired.

June 6, 2022—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. May 5, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

DAVIS, DAVID C., of Illinois, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of Illinois for the term of four years, vice Bradley A. Maxwell, resigned.

Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Nov. 17, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1199. Nov. 17, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Nov. 17, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

May 5, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

EBERLE, STEPHEN K., of Pennsylvania, to be United States Marshal for the Western District of Pennsylvania for the term of four years, vice Michael D. Baughman.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

FRIZELL, EDDIE M., of Minnesota, to be United States Marshal for the District of Minnesota for the term of four years, vice Ramona L. Dohman.

Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate. Feb. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 741.

Feb. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

HART, WILLIAM R., of New Hampshire, to be United States Marshal for the District of New Hampshire for the term of four years, vice Nick Willard, term ex-

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Aug. 1, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

KYES, BRIAN A., of Massachusetts, to be United States Marshal for the District of Massachusetts for the term of four years, vice John Gibbons, term expired. Sept. 29, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Sept. 29, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1139.

Sept. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LATIMORE, CHRISSIE C., of South Carolina, to be United States Marshal for the District of South Carolina for the term of four years, vice Thomas M. Griffin, Jr., resigned.

Dec. 6, 2022-Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 29, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar No. 1188.

Sept. 29, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.
Sept. 29, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.
June 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LYNN, STEPHEN D., of Georgia, to be United States Marshal for the Middle District of Georgia for the term of four years, vice John Cary Bittick, term expired. Sept. 29, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Sept. 29, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1140.

Sept. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judici-

MARTINEZ, JUSTIN L., of Utah, to be United States Marshal for the District of Utah for the term of four years, vice Matthew D. Harris, resigned.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Nov. 15, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MCNEILL, GLENN M., JR., of North Carolina, to be United States Marshal for the Eastern District of North Carolina for the term of four years, vice Michael Blaine East.

Dec. 6, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 6, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 1, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1252.

Dec. 1, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 1, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MINTER, ROY W., JR., of Georgia, to be United States Marshal for the Southern District of Georgia for the term of four years, vice David L. Lyons, term expired. Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

May 25, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PURNELL, MICHAEL, of Mississippi, to be United States Marshal for the Northern District of Mississippi for the term of four years, vice Daniel R. McKittrick, term expired.

Jan. 3, 2023—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

REYNOLDS, LADON A., of Illinois, to be United States Marshal for the Northern District of Illinois for the term of four years, vice Edward L. Gilmore, resigned. Apr. 27, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Apr. 27, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Feb. 10, 2022—Reported by Senate Executive Calendar No. 742. Feb. 10, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

SMITH, ENIX, III, of Louisiana, to be United States Marshal for the Eastern District of Louisiana for the term of four years, vice Scott Patrick Illing. July 21, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

July 21, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 14, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1057.

July 14, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 14, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 5, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

TAYLOR, KIRK M., of Colorado, to be United States Marshal for the District of Colorado for the term of four years, vice David A. Weaver, term expired.

Sept. 29, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Sept. 29, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 22, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1168.

Sept. 22, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 22, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

June 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

THOMPSON, CATRINA A., of North Carolina, to be United States Marshal for the Middle District of North Carolina for the term of four years, vice Steven L. Gladden, term expired.

Dec. 15, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Dec. 15, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Dec. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1296.

Dec. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Dec. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 6, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

VIDAL, KATHERINE, of California, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, vice Andrei Iancu.

Apr. 5, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Apr. 5, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Jan. 13, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 659.

Jan. 13, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Jan. 13, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Dec. 1, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Oct. 28, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

JADDOU, UR MENDOZA, of California, to be Director of the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services, Department of Homeland Security, vice Lee Francis Cissna.

July 30, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 47-34. Record Vote Number: 290.

July 30, 2021—Considered by Senate.

July 30, 2021—Cloture invoked in Senate by Yea-Nay Vote. 50-41. Record Vote Number: 289.

July 27, 2021—By unanimous consent agreement, mandatory quorum required under Rule XXII waived.

July 27, 2021—Cloture motion presented in Senate.

July 27, 2021—Motion to proceed to executive session to consideration of nomination agreed to in Senate by Voice Vote.

June 24, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 232.

June 24, 2021—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

June 24, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. May 26, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Apr. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES

FOIS, ANDREW, of the District of Columbia, to be Chairman of the Administrative Conference of the United States for a term of five years, vice Paul R. Verkuil, resigned.

May 26, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

May 26, 2022—Considered by Senate. Feb. 10, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 743.

Feb. 10, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Feb. 10, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably

Jan. 4, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

FOIS, ANDREW, of the District of Columbia, to be Chairman of the Administrative Conference of the United States for a term of five years, vice Paul R. Verkuil, re-

Jan. 3, 2022—Returned to the President under the provisions of Senate Rule XXXI, paragraph 6 of the Standing Rules of the Senate.

Aug. 9, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

PRIVACY AND CIVIL LIBERTIES OVERSIGHT BOARD

DIZINNO, RICHARD E., of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board for the remainder of the term expiring Jan. 29, 2023, vice Jane Nitze, resigned. Sept. 14, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Sept. 14, 2022—Considered by Senate.

Sept. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1138.

Sept. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Sept. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. July 27, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. June 7, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

FRANKLIN, SHARON BRADFORD, of Maryland, to be Chairman and Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board for the remainder of the term expiring Jan. 29, 2024, vice Adam I. Klein, resigned. Feb. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Feb. 3, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 721.

Feb. 3, 2022-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
Feb. 3, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

LEBLANC, TRAVIS, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board for a term expiring Jan. 29, 2028. (Reappointment)
Sept. 14, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.
Sept. 14, 2022—Considered by Senate.
Sept. 8, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1137.
Sept. 8, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.
Sept. 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Mar. 29, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WILLIAMS, BETH ANN, of New Jersey, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board for a term expiring Jan. 29, 2026, vice Aditya Bamzai,

Feb. 7, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Feb. 3, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 722. Feb. 3, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

Feb. 3, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Jan. 31, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WILLIAMS, BETH ANN, of New Jersey, to be a Member of the Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board for the remainder of the term expiring Jan. 29, 2023, vice Jane Nitze, resigned.

Jan. 31, 2022—Received message of withdrawal of nomination from the President. Jan. 12, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

Nov. 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

UNITED STATES SENTENCING COMMISSION

BOOM, CLARIA HORN, of Kentucky, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring Oct. 31, 2023, vice William H. Pryor, Jr., term expired.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1075. July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.
May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

GLEESON, JOHN, of New York, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring Oct. 31, 2023, vice Rachel Elise Barkow, term ex-

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar, Calendar No. 1076.
July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MATE, LAURA E., of Iowa, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring Oct. 31, 2027, vice Charles R. Breyer, term expired. Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1072.

July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

MURRAY, CLAIRE MCCUSKER, of Maryland, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring Oct. 31, 2025, vice Danny C. Reeves, term expired.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote. Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1073. July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held. May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

REEVES, CARLTON W., of Mississippi, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring Oct. 31, 2027, vice Patti B. Saris, term expired.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar No. 1071.

July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.
June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

REEVES, CARLTON W., of Mississippi, to be Chair of the United States Sentencing Commission, vice Patti B. Saris.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1070.

July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without

printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

RESTREPO, LUIS FELIPE, of Pennsylvania, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring Oct. 31, 2025, vice Ketanji Brown

Jackson, term expired.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1074.

July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably. June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

WONG, CANDICE C., of the District of Columbia, to be a Member of the United States Sentencing Commission for a term expiring Oct. 31, 2027, vice Dabney Langhorne Friedrich, term expired.

Aug. 4, 2022—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Aug. 4, 2022—Considered by Senate.

July 21, 2022—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 1077.

July 21, 2022—Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.

printed report.

July 21, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

June 8, 2022—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

May 12, 2022—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

GUPTA, RAHUL, of West Virginia, to be Director of National Drug Control Policy, vice James W. Carroll, Jr.

Oct. 28, 2021—Confirmed by the Senate by Voice Vote.

Oct. 28, 2021—Considered by Senate.

Oct. 7, 2021—Placed on Senate Executive Calendar. Calendar No. 412.

Oct. 7, 2021-Reported by Senator Durbin, Committee on the Judiciary, without oct. 7, 2021—Reported by Benaul Buildin, Committee on the Judiciary. Ordered to be reported favorably.

Sept. 14, 2021—Committee on the Judiciary. Hearing held.

July 15, 2021—Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.